TOWN OF MILLIS EEJV\E?:P:BHIZGC.:TE; Chair

Ellen Rosenfeld, Clerk

Michael J. Guzinski
OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD Micheol J, Quzinski
Veterans Memorial Bu"d”‘]g mguzinski@millisma.gov
900 Main Street < Millis, MA 02054 Karen Bouret DeMarzo
Phone: 508-376-7041 Assistant Town Administrator

kbouret@millisma.gov

SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, AUGUST 22, 2022; 7:00 PM
VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING ROOM 229

Topic Time Speaker
l. Call to Order 7:00 PM Chair Underhill
Il. Announcements
e 0/6 State Primary Election &
Early Voting

e Water Ban Update — Critical
Drought Status
o State Transportation Bill Award

L. Scheduled Appointments & Hearings

22-166 Discuss Town Policy for Lift Assist at Assisted 7:05 PM Chief Barrett
Living and Nursing Home Facilities

22-167 Review/Approval of SAFE Coalition Flag 7:10 PM J. Knight-Levine
Display Request

22-168 Approval of FY23 Green Communities Contract 7:15PM R. Weiss

22-169 Approval of DPW Contracts 7:20 PM  J. McKay

e Line Painting
e Tree Trimming/Removal

22170 Approval of Bond Anticipation Note (BAN) 7:25 PM  J. Scannell
22171 FY23 Stormwater Rate Hearing 7:30 PM  J. McKay
22172 Discuss Quarterly Billing for Stormwater Fees 7:40 PM  E. Underhill
J. Scannell
22173 Review/Approval of Stormwater Contract - 8:00 PM J. McKay
Kleinfelder P. Varga
22174 Approval of Change Order for PFAS Treatment 7:50 PM J. McKay
Plant Contract - Kleinfelder T. Bernier
22175 Appointments 8:10 PM J. McKay
e Heavy Equipment Operator/Laborer M. Guzinski
Department Assistant - DPW E. Underhill

@
e School Building Committee Members
e Recreation Committee Member

The Town of Millis is an equal opportunity employer.



Iv. Open Session ltems

22176 Approval of Auction of Town Equipment J. McKay
22177 Discuss Sewer Policy Recommendations Sel. Underhill
22178 Consider Including Article for Senior Center Sel. Underhill
Building Project at Fall Annual Town Meeting
22179 Review/Approval of Common Victualler License K. Bouret
for Luca’s ltalian Deli
22-180 Review Hickory Hills Subdivision Road M. Guzinski
Acceptance Request and Refer to Planning
Board
22181 Vote to approve Changes made to section 72 of M. Guzinski
MGL 54 Regarding Police Detail at Elections
22-182 Approve/Sign 9/6/22 Election Warrant M. Guzinski
22-183 Board/Committee Liaison Updates Sel. Underhill
22-184 Review/Approval Water/Sewer Commitment(s) M. Guzinski
22-185 Approval of DRAFT Minutes Sel. Underhill
e 8/2/22
e 6/23/22
V. Adjournment

Proposed Upcoming Meeting Schedule

Monday, September 12, 2022 7:00 pm Rm 229 VMB
Monday, September 26, 2022 7:00 pm Rm 229 VMB
Monday, October 17, 2022 7:00 pm Rm 229 VMB
TBD 7:00 pm Rm 229 VMB

Select Board meetings are broadcast whenever possible through Millis Community Media on
Comcast channel 11 and Verizon channel 38 and Zoom

Zoom (Broadcast only)
Meeting ID: 852 638 7223
Passcode: SBMeeting



Announcements



9/6/22 State Primary Early Voting Dates and Times
State Primary Election

September 6, 2022

Early Voting Dates & Times:

Saturday  Aug. 27 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Monday Aug. 29 8:30 AM -7:30 PM
Tuesday Aug. 30 8:30 AM —4:30 PM
Wednesday Aug. 31 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM
Thursday Sept 1 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM
Friday Sept 2 8:30 AM —4:30 PM

Voting in Person at the Polls after submitting an early bollot is prohibited as outlined in 950 CMR 4 7.19.
Location: Veterans Memorial Building

Room 130, 900 Main Street, Millis



AOS BWISIIIU MMM [ ISTA SHLVAdN 04 “HONVHD AVIA SNOLLVINOTI NV HALVA
PIrS-9LE-80S

PS0T0 VIAL “STITIAL
JP2.43§ urejAl 006
SHI0AA JM[qnd Jo yudunpreda( SIIA

asudyjo 13d ¢0'001$

JO saulj [euonIppe Ul JNSAI [[IM SIsudjjo juanbasqng

ISUIJJO JS.11} Y} 10J (00°0SS$

:aae Ad1j0d 9y} Jo UONEB[OIA 0] SAN[RUdJ
'SUB) SULIdJBAM PUE IS0 P[aY-pury

‘uonye3raar drip Jo asn 9y) Surpnpoul ‘pauueq aq [[BYS SISN LM J00PINO [BHUISSIUOU [[V

LHONO0UA TVOLLIYD-¢ THAHT & PAIB[I3P JHUSSEIA

00T "L1 ISNSNy 9ANRPH

SHASSHUANISAI pue SHONHAISHA SI'TIIIN TIV d04

ONIMALVAM HAISLNO ¥04d SNOLLVINOHA

zxer SUINAONNY wxxx

SSAOM DOI'TdNd JO INFINLIAVJAd STTIIIN



Karen Bouret DeMarzo

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon,

Mike Guzinski

Tuesday, August 16, 2022 2:32 PM

Erin T. Underhill; Craig Schultze; Ellen Rosenfeld
Karen Bouret DeMarzo

$1 Million of State Funding for Paving of Route 109

I'd like to share some excellent news with you,

Last week the Governor signed the Transportation Infrastructure Bond Bill which includes $1,000,000 for the
reconstruction/repaving of Route 109 in Millis, We had listed this as our highest priority for our transportation
infrastructure needs. Senator Rausch, Rep. Linsky, and Rep. Dooley all supported the passage of this item. This is
different than an ‘earmark’ in that it will take some time for these funds to be released to the town (It involves a long
term borrowing by the state}). We expect to receive more information from the state in regards to this over the next
couple of months. We are hopeful that we’ll receive the funding in time for next year’s paving season.

Regardless of the timeframe, this is certainly worth celebrating! We'll have this item listed on the announcements for

Monday’s Select Board Meeting.

Thanks,

Mike

Wickael §. Guginski

Town _Administrator
Veterans, Memorial Building
900 Main Street

Millis, MA 02054

508-376-7041
mguzinski@millisma.gov



22-166

Lift Assist Policy Discussion



Karen Bouret DeMarzo

e S B 2L SRR e R i = S R i L
From: Chief Rick Barrett
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 3:45 PM
To: Mike Guzinski; Erin T. Underhill
Cc: Karen Bouret DeMarzo; Ellen Rosenfeld; Craig Schultze
Subject: Lift assist at nursing homes and assisted living facilities

Good afternoon,

There has been an ongoing discussion amongst Chief's in Norfolk county regarding calls to nutrsing homes and
assisted living facilities for lift assist (picking patients up off the floor)and the ability to charge for those services. I
asked about meeting with the facilities to discuss policies and procedures and the Canton Chief was quick to send
back this email below. As 1 have been stating for years, the impact that this facility will have on our Public Safety
departments will be significant. When there was a study performed by the parent company on how many calls we
would respond to weekly they stated between 6-10, everyone states the same as Chief Doody that the calls are 10x
that. Using their numbers that is another 500-600 calls per year. I think it is important that we consider putting in
place this same policy, we can determine the number for our department (we only have 4 ff/emt's on duty and
would probably only send either the ambulance or the engine when the ambulances are out). Any sort of
reimbursement would be better than nothing. Please let me know if you would like to meet to discuss further.

We did an analysis of what the cost of doing a 1lift assist was. We looked
at salary of 5 FF's (engine and amb), time (1 hour min), vehicle cost,
(you can use FEMA rates), fuel & maintenance. Then we rounded up to

$500. Gave the proposal to the Board. They approved the policy. We
notified all the facilities that it would apply to and implemented the
program. Whatever the facility tells you multiply the number of runs you
will do by at least 10. If it’s corporate they will not pick a patient up
off the floor for liability reasons. We thought the $500 would reduce the
number of calls but it didn’t. They’d rather pay us than change the
policy. Good luck.

Charles E. Doady
Fire Chief
Emergency Management Director

Town of Canton
(781) 575-6654 ext. 3103

Richatd Barrett, CFO
Fire Chief/EMD

885 Main St.

Millis, Ma 02054
Phone: 508-376-2361




22-167

SAFE Coalition Flag Display Request



Karen Bouret DeMarzo
RS e e s

From: Jennifer Knight-Levine <jknight-levine@safecoalitionma.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 2:55 PM

To: Karen Bouret DeMarzo

Subject: Flag Display!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Millis mail system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Karen!

I am writing from the SAFE Coalition and we were hoping to create a flag display for international overdose day on
August 31st. We are interested in placing 2290 flags on the green in front of Town Hall which represents each life
lost last year in Massachusetts due to overdose.

If there is an application process for this | am very happy to do that too.

Thank you so much!
Jen

Jennifer Knight-Levine
Executive Director, co-founder
SAFE Coalition

(p) 858-952-8120

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly
forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If
you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we
can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.



22-168

FY23 Green Communities Contract



Erin T. Underhill, Chair
Craig Schultze , Vice-Chair

TOWN OF MILLIS i gl 1 A

Administrator

Energy Manager
Veterans Memorial Building
900 Main Street » Millis, MA 02054
Phone: 508-376-7040

Fax: 508-376-7053
rweiss@millis.net

TO: Select Board .
M'\‘ h"a‘Q/
FROM: Robert Weiss, Energy Manager l’\} '
DATE: August 22, 2022
RE! Motion to Authorize Town Administrator to Sign Green Communities Contract

This evening | am asking the Board to approve an award from state’s Department of Energy
Resources (DOER) for a Green Communities grant of $73,524. However, | am asking for the
Board to accept a total of $70,633.04 of that award.

The grant will provide financing for 3 (three) energy efficiency projects. This year the Town will
use the funds to install air source heat pumps at the D’Angelis Water Treatment Facility and
Wells 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6. In this grant we have received funding for installing interior insulating
windows at the Niagara Fire Station at $2,891.03. However, because the Town will have to raise
$37,750 | am recommending we return that portion of the award to the state. The will leave the
Town with $70,633 in funding.

The installations of these projects are estimated by our technical consultant, Prism Energy, to
save over 446 MMBtus of greenhouse gas emissions annually through electric and heating use
reduction and to save the Town $13,124 in energy costs every year. The total installed cost of
these four projects comes to $110,633.

The total costs will be covered by the following resources:

Green Communities Grant $ 70,633
Utilities’ MassSave Program $ 40,000
Millis Contribution $ 0
Total Installed Costs $ 110,633
PROPOSED

“I make a motion that the Select Board accept the Green Communities FY2023 grant of $70,633
for two energy efficiency projects and appoint Town Administrator Michael Guzinski as the
Authorized Signatory on behalf of the Town.”

The Town of Millis is an equal opportunity employer.



22-169

Approval of DPW Contracts



TOWN of MILLIS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

900 MAIN STREET, MILLIS, MA 02054

TO: Michael Guzinski, Town Administrator
FROM : James F. McKay, Director of Public Works
DATE : August 18, 2022

SUBJECT : MAPC Contract

I would ask that you approve and sign the following yearly MAPC contract:

IFB # MW 2020 PW1 - Item 6: Pavement Markings
Extension -2022

Markings Inc.

30 Riverside Drive

Pembroke MA, 02359

Expires December 31, 2022

Not to exceed $20,000.00

0142250-538200 Traffic Lines - $20,000.00

Chapter 90 - $10,000.00

Michael Guzinski, Town Administrator Date:



4/12/22, 3:36 PM

Matropolitan Area Planning Council

MW Item 6 - Markings inc Extension Letter - 2022 signed.pdf 1

o
MAPC

1lof2

Q

Movember 30 2021

Monique Souza
Prasident

Markings Irc

30 Riverside Drve
Pembioke. MA 023559

Re: IFB # MW 2020 PW1 - item 6
Publlc Warks Services and Matanals
Contract Extenslon

DearMs Souza

This letter seives as format notice of the MAPC MatcoWest Cansartium's decision to extend its
Contract with your compary for the fallowing goods and/or seivices: lten) 6; Pavement Markings
This extersion 1S valid thraugh the contract extensian pencd ending December 31, 2022,

b accordance with Section 7, Subsection (i of the Invitalion to Bidl {IFE"), all bid prices showe on
the attached Bid Puce Form shall remain in gtfect 1or the duration of this extersion, with the specific
exceplion of price adjustmeants altnbutable Lo changes in (6ssil fuel costs incurred by the contracto
pursuant to Section 8 of the General Information section of the Contract. Such approval 1s subject to
MAPC's ard the Consortium s approval

Piease be reminded thal while the Corsorlium has made he decision to extend the Contract, ar
Irdnadual member municipaily’s decision o use the contiact s discrelionary ard deperdert upon
cantinuing quality of sgivice. Membar municipahties that ¢haose to (etain youw services wil canlact
you direclly to schedute work Such work shall proceed upen your seceipt of a copy of the attached
Contract Extersion Form execuled by Whe muricipality and your delivery of any and all bands.
Ilsurance cerineates and any other ceriicanors required in the IFB or by the municipalily Al
terms, conditions and requiremierts of the IFE and the onginal Cortiact documents remain i full
faice ard effect

On behalf of MAPC, | thank you for your continued seivices urder Uis contract ard your continung
iMergst in sarving the members of the Metrowest Consoitium

Sircerely,
Hlank Fine

MARK SAMUEL FINE

DIRECTOR. MUMICIPAL COLLABORATION

Metropoilan Arga Flanning Councl

0k (81719330789 / C4 (6517) 4559416/ mhinadmap; org

datinieactan Sesa Uinrnles Sonarll B Yasias B are Baciay Wlarrart cane 94000 €13 A9 A3 B 3 18% F138 dai meers sum

- 79%%

ltems in "All Downloads" A

https:i/mapc-org.sharefile.comishare/view/s816932ami42444 79elBe 163038012

171



22-170
BAN Approval



emorandum

To: Select Board

cc: Michael Guzinski

From: Jennifer Scannell

Date: 8/16/22

Re: General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes - $117,000

Please see enclosed Renewal General Obligation Municipal Purpose Loan of 2022:
e $117,000 - Capital Items {Authorized at 051418 ATM)
o 1 Year Maturity - 9/8/23
» Interest—$4,375.31

e The Select Board will need to approve the Vote of the Select Board at the
meeting on August 22nd and sign the following dacuments when I return from
vacation:

o Note

o Signature, No Litigation and Official Statement Certificate
o Tax Certificate

o Significant Events Disclosure Certificate

Suggested motion is as follows: “to adopt the vote prepared by bond counsel in connection
with the sale and approval of the Town’s August bond anticipation notes.”

Regards,
Jennifer Scannell
Treasurer



ASUIBNO SBPUID Y4

SIX'LT 689992 eT0eigLe “Qu} SaQUNoES dodiH
%005L°E 507 1sal8)u| JaN ebeieay psybiapp

000/V1S  IEG/EVE 0008 S{E10] PIEMY

OdN  000'ZLI$  LESISTS 0003 %00SLE  LEG/EVS LEGLE VS 00'0% %SLE  O0D'LLLS poD aded jo yueg aagesedooD 9y
[OETTY piemy s8Ny winjward DIN JEEYETTT JT:IES T T ey redung Iejlmiapun) Jappig

Buuapoay EIRI01d lRIolq 19N uodnos

SBA ‘payieny) jueg

658 Junog Aeg

0sg aea) 134 sfeq

£20ZI8/G5 [@jeg ang

TE0T/6/6 eeq Asaljeg

“Auedwio sBuipioy doym v ZZ0Z/6/6 :9jeq pajeq

2ZOZIOLg areq oleg

& ssRun>asdol iy

SOJON uonediapuy puog uonelyqo [essuse 0oLl .4
sposnyoessej “m__ ITIN JO umo|




S| B8985T

Kaursnoyy 15pUtD v
ceozsLe “aul sefoes doyiH
oo'og R 0g 000°ELLS 3 Loooziis  Yesseivs 0g0'L 1S £45'9658 B
00'0% tezes 8LOZTPLS o$ 00T'ZE [+ 06Z'Zd 008°8¢ onz'zs 000'238 Mrsse o SHIZITHE ssmonnseyy Buissasg ereayt)
oo'ag 6¥'5a% 8LOZHL/S 0g 005§ (i} 005'2¢ 192218 00528 19218 M) spp D 2L0Z/5 L5 Feawdinb31 3toddng 2y pasuenpy
000 8EHZZS R IE 03 coo's$ o3 000°98 051°¥Z$ ¢0a'ss$ 051088 WL svr D 8L02rFLIS Buidid-63 OyAH/BEUIRIQ Bulping [Euowaly SuRiaas,
ov'od L1's6T8 SL0ZIV LB L 600'88 i3 000'8% 000'zeg 00083 000'0FE (L s¥pD aLngLS apaibdn Woolneg 100498 YGIHBIPPIA
00'ed L6'20ES RLOEH LS ¢ 00i'es o8 09L'es 16v'2es odl'ed Le5'ore (MLs+kD BLOTHLS wautdinbs yroddng ayrg psoueapy
00’03 g1 21026 03 000’08 0% 000°68 000'%e8 000'6% 000'SYS (eseed BILOZH LS shel [0olag
orod SE'CLES SLOTIP IS -] 000'tg 0% 0o0'DLS H00'0rS o0G'0Le 000'osd (DL Ss+r D 0TI wansis Buisuads|g |ong
00°0% 50958 8L0ZH LG [ 05E'BLS o8 05E'0LS gt 0SE'0Le zi8'16% {BLsro SLOT/ILIG SiolleA |ewswedag aily
0003 gt BIOE/F UG o DSO'LLg [il4 050°L1S £0Z'53$ 0S0°LLS £62'96% Wesera BLOGIY LS JojeAReg reaqog
ooo0% SIgrby BLOTH LIS 08 060 ZLS 13 000°zes 0go'ers 000'Z1s 000'09% QM sera SLOZrpLS Pisl-t llegaseg Msiea
ooog elsiod BLOZH LG s ooo'ees 03 000'8LS 000'TI% 000'2i% a00'08% (DL S+FD 8LV LIS SHECSY wnlapmy
000F PrOrLS 210 LIE 3 ooa'sLe o5 00e'5LS ooz 2es 908618 000'201§ (MLs+ D 8LOZIVLIS STUBLIA0AIWI SYAH BUIDING [RUstIap SUmRes

frier) p=r=r ) g penss[ug eS| ) Biss| SUMOpAE] Songs| POy SatemEy =a Foding

BJRsosy Yeiog anssy R ey T Shy sy JTo/pue sNopald umowy SIOH
reuibipg noL FAON femoliny  {'sjueig ‘spuog
3, fuogEOLtEng jueg
£Toz/are s=eq ang
} . TZ0T/6/6 2ed Lanfeq
“Ausdwing sBupjon dong ZZOZIEIG e pAaRy
sanindesdoliK 0z LR “oeq apes
S90N uorediopuy puog UoREBIGO Jeleussy 000'L1L4

SHRSMIDILSSE “SHHW JO UMO],



NOTICE OF SALE DATED AUGUST 9, 2022

To the best of the Town’s knowledge and belief, interest on the Notes is excluded from gross income for Federal income
tax purposes, and that interest on the notes is also exempt from Massachusetts personal income taxes. The Town
expects to designate the notes as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” for Federal income tax purposes. It should be noted,
however, that the Town has not engaged the services of bond counsel, or any other counsel to render a legal opinion with
respect to the treatment for Federal or Massachusetts income tax purposes of interest on the Notes. What additional
tax-exempt debt, including lease purchase obligations, does the Town plan to issue during calendar

year 20227

TOWN OF MILLIS, MASSACHUSETTS
$117,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The Town of Millis, Massachusetts (the “Town"), will receive telephone bids at Hilliop Securities Inc. (617-619-4400) until
11:00 A.M. (Eastern Time) on Tuesday, August 16, 2022, for the purchase of the following described Notes (the “Notes” of

the Town):

$117,000 General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes (renewal) dated September 9, 2022 and payable
September 8, 2023. Please confirm maturity date. Interest will be computed on a 30 day-
month/360 day-year basis (359/360).

The Notes are not subject to redemption prior to their stated maturity dates.
The Notes are transferable only in their original form and may not be exchanged or transferred for new note certificates.

Bids must be submitted for all but not less than all of the Notes at a single rate of interest in a multiple of one-hundredth
(1/100) of one percent (1%). No bid of less than par and accrued interest to the date of delivery will be considered. The
right is reserved to reject any or all bids and to reject any bid not complying with this Notice of Sale and, so far as
permitted by law, to waive any irregularity with respect to any bid. The Notes will be awarded on the basis of lowest net
interest cost to the Town after deduction of premium, if any.

The Notes will be issued in the form of one fully registered physical certificate, rather than in book-entry form
through the facilities of DTC.

The Notes will be certified as to their genuineness and legality by the State Bureau of Accounts and will not be
accompanied by a legal opinion. The Notes will be valid general obligations of the Town and, except to the extent they
are paid from the bond proceeds in anticipation of which they are issued, or from any other available moneys, the principal
of and interest on the Notes are payable from taxes which may be levied upon all taxable property in the Town subject to
the limit imposed by Chapter 59, Section 21C of the General Laws. U.S. Bank National Association will serve as
Paying Agent on the Notes.

Any bidder who submits a winning bid by telephone in accordance with this Notice of Sale shall be required to provide
written confirmation of the terms of the bid by faxing or e-mailing a completed, signed bid form to Hilltop Securities Inc. by
not later than 12:00 p.m. on the date of sale.

The Notes will be designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

If a bidder on the Notes intends to reoffer the Notes to the public, such bidder agrees, by submitting a bid, to
abide by the so-called “hold the price” rule under the United States Treasury Department’s Issue Price
Regulation that became effective June 7, 2017.

Additional information concerning the Town of Millis and the Notes is contained in the Official Statement dated August 12,
2021 in connection with the sale of $1,000,000 General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes dated August 19, 2021 and
payable August 19, 2022, to which prospective bidders are directed. The Official Statement is referenced for
informational purposes and is not a part of this Notice of Sale. Copies of the Official Statement may be obtained from
Hilltop Securities Inc., 54 Canal Street, 3" Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02114, telephone number (617) 619-4400. Rule
15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission does not apply to this offering of securities.

The Notes will be delivered to the successful bidder on or about September 9, 2022, by the State Bureau of Accounts for
credit to the Town in federal reserve funds.

TOWN OF MILLIS, MASSACHUSETTS
/s! Ms. Jennifer Scannell, Town Treasurer
August 9, 2022



TOWN OF MILLIS, MASSACHUSETTS
$117,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

This Official Statement is provided for the purpose of presenting certain information relating to the Town of Millis,
Massachusetts (the “Town”) in connection with the sale of an aggregate $117,000 principal amount of its General
Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes (the “Notes”). The information contained herein has been furnished by the Town
except information attributed to another governmental agency or official as the source.

Description of the Notes

The Notes will be dated September 9, 2022 and will be payable on September 8, 2023. The Notes will bear interest
payable at maturity, calculated on a 30 day-month/360 day-year basis (359/360), at the rate or rates determined upon
their sale in accordance with the Notice of Sale dated August 8, 2022.

This Official Statement is provided for the purpose of presenting certain information relating to the Town of Millis,
Massachusetts (the "Town") in connection with the sale of $117,000 General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes (the
“Notes”). The information contained herein has been furnished by the Town, except information attributed to another
governmental agency or official as the source.

The Notes are being offered for sale at public bidding on Tuesday, August 16, 2022, and a Notice of Sale dated August 9,
2022 has been furnished to prospective bidders. Reference is hereby made to the Notice of Sale for the terms and
conditions of bidding.

The Notes will be general obligations of the Town for which its full faith and credit are pledged.

Authorization of the Notes and Use of Proceeds

The following sets forth the purpose, principal amount, amount originally authorized, bond anticipation notes outstanding,

statutory reference and date of approval for the current offering of Bond Anticipation Notes:
Please confirm the amounts and purposes the Town would like to include in this issue.

Bond
Original Anticipation Statutory
This Bond Notes Reference Date of

Purpose Issue Authorization Outstanding (1) C.44 Approval
Veterans Memorial Building HYAC Improvements $ 19,800 § 107,000 $ 42,000 7(M 5114/2018
Auditorium Repairs 18,000 90,000 36,000 7(1) 511412018
Varsity Baseball Field 12,000 60,000 24,000 7(1) 511412018
Bobcat Excavator 11,050 56,253 22 430 7(1) 5/14/2018
Fire Departmental Vehicle 10,350 51,872 20,750 7(1) 5/14/2018
Fuel Dispensing System 10,000 50,000 20,000 Y 5/14/2018
School Bus 9,000 45,000 18,000 71 5114/2018
Advanced Life Support Equipment 8,100 40,537 16,216 7(1) 5114/2018
Middle/High School Bathroom Upgrade 8,000 40,000 16,000 7(1) 5114/2018
Veterans Memorial Building Drainage/HVAC Re-piping 6,000 30,150 12,060 7(1) 51412018
Advanced Life Support Equipment 2,500 14,761 5,144 7(1) 511412018
IT/Data Processing Infrastructure 2,200 11,000 4,400 7(9) /1412018

$ 117,000 $§ 237,000

(1) Payable September 9, 2022. To be retired in part with $120,000 revenue funds of the Town and with the Note
proceeds.

Financial Advisory Services of Hilltop Securities Inc.

Hilltop Securities Inc. serves as financial advisor to the Town of Millis, Massachusetts.



HilltopSecurities m

A Hilltop Holdings Company.

For Discussion Purposes Only

Town of Millis, Massachusetts
Tentative Financing Schedule

General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes (the “Notes”) of September 2022

August September
S Mo W TH GFe S S M T W TH F §
112 213|456 11213
9

1

3|14|5|6|7[8]89 718 10 |11 (12|13 4(5|6|7[8]9(10

1011 (12|13 |14 |15[16] |14 [15]|16| 17 [18[19]|20| |11|12[13| 14 |15|16|17

17 118119 20 |21 |22 (23| |21 (22|23 | 24 |25|26|27| |18 (19]20| 21 |22|23 |24

24 (25|26| 27 |28 (29|30 |28|29|30| 31 25(26|27| 28 | 29|30

31

Holiday FOMC meets

July 27, 2022 Tentative Financing Schedule and draft Notice of Sale sent to Town for review
August 9, 2022 Advertise Note sale to prospective bidders
August 16, 2022 Competitive sale; receive bids on the Notes
Week of August 22" Select Board meets to sign Notes and related documents — a majority of the Board, Clerk and

By August 31, 2022

September 5, 2022

September 9, 2022

September 8, 2023

Treasurer all sign documents (no Select Board vote needed to approve the Notes)

Executed paperwork must be uploaded to DOR (Gateway) and returned as instructed by
HilltopSecurities (HilltopSecurities will assist with document delivery arrangements)

HOLIDAY
- Dated and delivery date of the Notes; Town receives Note proceeds
- Town pays off maturing ban's

Maturity date of the Notes (to be confirmed)

v.7.27.2022



22-171

FY23 Stormwater Rate Hearing



Karen Bouret DeMarzo

From: Jim McKay

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 945 AM

To: Erin T. Underhill; Craig Schulize; Ellen Rosenfeld

Cc: Mike Guzinski; Karen Bouret DeMarzo; Carol Johnston; Deirdre Gilmore; Jennifer
Scannell

Subject: report

Attachments: DPW-Scan-_20220803_094942.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

At the Select Board rate hearing for water, sewer, and stormwater | was asked what if the $33.00 for square feet of
Impervious Area to $25.00 for square feet of Impervious Area. | have attached three documents for your review,

Document 1. Mailer for the new rate structure that would found the new Stormwater Enterprise fund this
was sent to all Millis Residents and Businesses. This billing rate structure was adopted and put in the bylaw for the
operation of the Stormwater Department.

Document 2. The DPW Operation Manger report on billing unit rate reduction, what this document shows
when reducing the FY22 billing units from $33.00 to $25.00 the loss of revenue is $162,752.00.

Document 3 and 4, The Finance Directors stormwater revenue summary and stormwater budget summary these
reporis were inthe FY23 Annual Budget report.

| would note that the Stormwater Enterprise fund has not requested an increase since the start | would also remind the
board that starting with this years annual report the department must show how we plan on reducing the towns
phosphorus load | will explain more on that at your next meeting, The only places that | can see that can be reduced
would be 1, personnel services wages and 2. Expenses transfer to general fund 1 will explain my response at your next
meeting.

If you have any question please give me a call.

James F. McKay

Director

Department of Public Works
900 Main Street

Millis, MA 02054

Tel: 508-376-5424

Fax: 508-3762442
jmckay@millisma.gov

Disclaimer

The informatlen contained in this communication from the Town of Millis is confidential. 1t Is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized 1o receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unfawful.



TOWN OF MILLIS, MA

STORMWATER UTILITY BILLING UPDATE

JUNE 2018

The Town Is implementing a Stormwaler Utility which will promote effective management of drainage infrastructure, streamline municipal
operalicns, and provide fransparency in spending. The Board of Selectmen will set billing rates at a Public Hearing at 7pm on June 25 in Town

Hall Reom 229.
Highlights:

« In November 2017, the Town passed a Stormwaler Utility bylaw which aliows for the crealion of a dedicated fund for stormwater management.
+ Starmwater Utility Bills will be mailed to all property owners in Millis starting October 2018.
« Property owners may be eligible to apply for credits o reduce bills after the first billing cycle.

BILLING RATE STRUCTURE

The Town developed a rate structure based on the amount of impervious
area on a parcel. Impervious surfaces include rooffops, driveways, and
parking lots. All property ownars in Millis with developed land will receive
a bill starting in Cctober 2018. Millis' rate structure and estimated rates
are similar fo other Massachusetis communities with Utilities such as
Reading, Northampton, and Chicopee.

Rates are eslimated at approximately $2.75/biling unit and wil be
finalized on June 25 at a public rate hearing. At 1his billing rate, more than
50% of hilled parcels will pay $99 or less annudlly. The number of billing
units for each parcel is posted on the Town's Sformwalier webpage:
http;//millis.org/pages/SWBU.pdf.

Number of Billing Units

Squara/Feet ofifpefvious Atea Antlclpated Annudl Fée

o 0-188 so
1 200 - 1499 $33
2 1800 - 2488 $88
3 2500 - 3489 599

Ono additional Gilling unit for each additdonal 1000 square feet incrament of imparvious area greater than 3409 square feet

CREDITS

The Town will begin a credit program for eligible activities which
conirol stormwater on-site or reduce pollutant loading from
stormwater runnoff (such as rain gardens, porous pavement, dry
wells, or other best management practices). More information
about the credif applications process will available after the first
billing cycle.

7PM ON JUNE 25, 2018 - STORMWATER UTILITY RATE HEARING
Millis Town Hall Room 229
900 Main Street

OCTOBRER 2018 - STORMWATER UTILITY BILLS

Bills will be mailed to all croperty owners in Town

Questions & More Information:

Jim McKay, Department of Public Works

w| http:/fwsww.millis.ora/Pages/MillisMA DPW /index
e| jmckay@millis.net p| 508.376.5424



Town of Millis - Stormwater Enterprise Fund
Billing Unit Rate Reduction

FY22 Invoiced: $671,352.00
FY22 Billing Units: 20,344

Loss of Revenue: ($162,752.00)




Stormwater Enterprise

Stormwater Department Revenue Summary

FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2023
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL TM ADOPTED _ REQUESTS PROPOSED

STORMWATER ENTERPRISE 7200

STORMWATER Fund Revenie

Penalties/Interest $4,510 $3,503 $2,159 $0
Service Fee {Revenue Ser) $606,084 | $618,500 | $628,065 $600,000 $630,273 $630,273
Liens Added $30,111 563,333 $0
Transfer from Speeial Articte 5368
Total $610,594 | $652,123 | 8$693,756 $600,368 $630,273 $630,273

177



Stormwater Enterprise

Stormwater Department Budget Summary

FY2018 FY201% FY2020 Fya22l FY2022 FY2023 FY2023
ACTUAL TM ADOPTED  ACTUAL ACTUAL _TM ADOPTED REQUESTS PROPOSED

STORMWATER ENTERPRISE

Personnel Services

Salary Bepartment Head $21,498 $22,803 $23,821 $24417 326,294 $26,294
Salaries Clerical $7.317 $7,725 $7,910 315,085 $15,085 $15,085
Salaries Cletical Overtime 010 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Wages $103,398 | $112,015 $92,824 $116,204 §118,642 $118,642
Wages Overtime $2,357 $1,570 $3.820 $23,000 | $23,000 $23,000
Longevity _ 80 $918 $9354 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Stovmiwater License Fees 50 30 30 $0

Toial | | $134,570 I $145,031 | $130,238 ‘ $181,706 $186,021 $186,021

Expenses

SERVICES ENGINLERING $24,005 $87,072 566,676 374,000 $84,000 $84,000
POLICE DETAILLS $2,761 $3,508 $4,782 33,000 $5,000 $5,000
TRAINING $5.825 $4.066 $3,825 34,000 54,000 84,000
INSPECTIONS 30,594 $12,350 36,442 $23,000 $23,000 $23,000
EQUIPMENT HIRED $22,688 $15,080 $16,349 $24,680 $24,080 $24,080
SUPPLIES & EXPENSES $9,579 $2.573 $8,190 $10,000 £15,000 515,000
HEAT & FUEL $0 50 $0 $9,563 £9,563 59,363
GASQLINE $3,000 53,000
POSTAGE $2,510 $li6 %1,329 $2,500 $2.500 $2,500
UNIFORM/CLEANING $1,517 51,632 $1,435 $1,600 $1,600 $1,000
PUBLIC ED & OUTREACH $20,501 $13,553 30 $12,000 $12,000 $1i2,000
VEHICLE SUPPLY/REPAIR $8,206 $9,326 $7,499 $25,000 $25,000 $25,009
MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSE $2,493 §15,685 $2,038 54,298 $10,000 $10,000
STORMWATER ST PRINCIPAL %0 30
STORMWATER ST INTEREST $14,235 $14,235
RESERVE FUND 30 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000
TRANSFER TC GENERAL FUND $129,272 | $132,266 | 3139,173 3157,340 §161,274 5161274
Tatal r 30 $245,951 | $301,237 | $257,758 $400,381 $444,252 $444,252
TOTAL BUDGET $0 $380,521 | $446,269 | $387,99¢ $582,087 $630,273 $630,273

178



22-172

Discuss Quarterly Billing for Stormwater Fees



Karen Bouret DeMarzo

s s
From: Erin T. Underhill
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 11:55 AM
To: Ellen Rosenfeld
Cc: Mike Guzinski; Karen Bouret DeMarzo
Subject: Re: stormwater bill
Hi Ellen,

We will put this on the August 22 agenda and in the meantime, | will check in with the Finance office about this prior to
our meeting.

Thanks!

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Ellen Rosenfeld <erosenfeld@millisma.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 11:21:04 AM

To: Erin T. Underhill <etunderhill@millisma.gov>

Cc: Mike Guzinski <mguzinski@millisma.gov>; Karen Bouret DeMarzo <Karen.Bouret.DeMarzo@millisma.gov>
Subject: stormwater bill

Erin

I would like Millis to consider changing the way we bill out the Stormwater fees to our residents.
Currently, it is a one-time, annual bill, which issues in the middle of November.

| would like us to consider adding it to the Water/Sewer bills

which issue quarterly

During my campaign, the number one complaint about the bill was not the bill itself,
surprisingly, but the manner of billing.

Residents felt that the impact would be less if it were not one large bill, and
receiving it during the holidays seemed to them to be particularly tone-deaf.

please consider this request for discussion at our next earliest meeting.

thanks

ellen



Karen Bouret DeMarzo

From: Mike Guzinski

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 12:11 PM
To: Erin T. Underhill

Cc: Karen Bouret DeMarzo

Subject: FW: Quarterly Billing

Hi Erin,

Do you want to place this item on the August 22" SB meeting agenda?
Thanks.

Mike

From: Jennifer Scannell <jscannell@millisma.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 9:55 AM

To: Erin T. Underhill <etunderhill@millisma.gov>; Carol Johnston <cjohnston@millisma.gov>; Mike Guzinski
<mguzinski@millisma.gov>

Subject: RE: Quarterly Billing

Good Maorning,
| apologize for the delay in getting back to you as | was on vacation.

First, it will increase the work in the Treasurer’s office by having my staff process more payments over the course of the
year, plus dealing with more inquiries, rather than once a year. Processing the quarterly water/sewer (w/s) bills is no
small task. In fact, there is a lot of work involved in this process. To give you a picture of the work that’s involved in the
w/s billing, we started the quarterly w/s bill run on July 8th*" and are sending the bills to the company to print on August
8th. It’s a process that takes numerous hours/weeks to review, analyze and make adjustments as necessary. To add the
Stormwater hilling to that process complicates things from my perspective. Instead of processing a bill run once a year
for Stormwater, it will now be 4 times a year, again increasing our workload while simultaneously processing the w/s
bills.

Second, the communities who currently add it to their w/s bill have a flat fee as opposed to basing the calculation on
Impervious Area (IA). If the Town was to add it to the w/s bill as a flat fee, at the current budget of 650K, each
homeowner would have to pay approximately $202 per year. Currently 75% of the residents pay under $165 per year.
That increase may cause some friction upon residents. Not to mention that residents are already upset with the cost of
their w/s bills.

The third issue is working with our current software provider, Munis, if this were to be implemented. Munis still does
not have a solid platform for Stormwater billing. Mary and | have been working with Munis to try to make the billing
process within Munis more efficient. If you were to move forward with this for next fiscal year, | would need further
discussions with Munis and our IT Director to see if billing based on our current policy will work with the w/s platform.

One last note, is that all stormwater bills do not have a w/s hill, so we would have to account for those parcels
separately.

Please let me know if you need anything further.



22-173
Stormwater Contract

Kleinfelder



uolsog ‘Iap|ajuia)y
198eue|p 109l0ud ‘e8aep J919d

€20¢ ‘2z 1sn3dny pJeog 129|9S

puoAag pue zz0zZ-8T0C
weisoid Juswasdeuel) 191eMUWLIOLS

:9ouel dwo) ySIN



(310ddns piauab ‘a4 3unoIIYy

13)snjAl 01 sajppdn ‘suonpaiddo

Jo mainau ‘sisA|puy s19 ‘saippdn buijjiq)
11oddns uonpjuawaidwy A3130 MS uoioadsul |[BANO W3|qo.de
S|DLI3I0 N dututes] dIAMSe

9OUEBJSISSY UOI1eINpP3 I|gnde

buiuiniy » buiuipiy ffois dddMs uollealjddy juelo Juswadeue|n 19sSy e
SdddMS Md@d 8 uoiIpis 1afsubij Sl |enuelAl 1pad) AMjIIN MSe
[enupiy bBuidaaxasnoH poon uoneal) ue|d 3gd|e

Juluue|d wei3oid pue ayepdn ue|d 3aal 1oday |enuuy S3AdNe
21epdn uoleIuaWNIOd dINMS 2)epdn uoieIuaWNIOg dINASe

0¢0CA4 610CA4

dui3e3png 6T0CA4
|ON 40 uoneledaid

Hoday |enuuy SIgdN
duidde|a| e3eurelq | 25eyd

STOTAL |

020Z-STOZAS
R



Suiures] pue qioddng ‘seyepdn Buljig Alljian J91EMWI0IS
OWD|A JUDWISSISSY PAYSIDIBAN
OWBA Juswasdesdul J91eMLLI0}S [BluBLIlIRdDpIDIU| »
OW3Al JUSWISSISSY auljeseg pue 3dodS ddd e
9Seqelep aduewlojiad diNg pauueld pue 3uilsixl e
oWl Alewuwing |00] dIAg e

(dn31as) sj0J1u0) |BANIINIIS pUE
[B4N1DNJIISUON pauue|d 4O d| Jeld e
(dn1as) Juswissassy
aulaseg pue 2dods d)d Helg e

Juawdo|anaq ddd
Alojuanu| pue sisAjeuy 1110413y dIAg |edidiunip
}loday ainjonJiseljul usaln /saullaping 107 Supjied pue udisag 129415
Juidessan yaealinQ x® uoiieanp3 algqnd
21epdn ueld 3aal
Joday [enuuy SIAIN
sa1epdn dINMS e

¢C0CAA

JUBWISSISSY 924N0S Sulpund
(dDd) ue|d |o41u0) snolsoydsoyd e
Sui8essaNl
yoeauinQ pue uolieanpd aljqnd e
duluied] 3gdle
sa1epdn dINMS o

TZ0CA4

220Z-TZ0ZAS




Ino-p|ing sairiadoud 1104194 § 4
paJinboe sa2inog Suipund o
salepdn mejAg o

:SJUBWRIINDAY UOIIINIISUOD 1S0d 4

(1eaA/spunod o) snioydsoyd
92NpP3J 01 Sd|AIG/S|041U0D |BN3INJIS Judwa|dwil 0] sieah T

ddd T @seyd usnum 919|dwo)
9|NPaYISs pue s1s0d uolejuswajdwl T aseyd

T
9seyd Ul S|0J3U0D |BINIONJIS JOJ WelS0dd dueualule|n pue uonieiado
(€202) sauoiss|iw uononpad Juadiad T aseyd analyoe

0} S|0J3U0D |BINIONI3S PUE [BANIINIISUOU Pauue|d JO UOIIBIIJIIUBP|

:dJd Jo uoneyuswsa|dw]

dulusaJas 3ulo8up
SUOljoe JuswWadiojuy o
SUOI1eSIISaAUI JUBWIYDIRD)

‘ue|d 3@ql o uonejuswajdw| panupuo)

(puokog pue siean  xan) oimns [EEESVRLOYIV w.__::"_




IA/3% 00€~ = IA/3X 0ST~ = IA/BY G L=

leop S |eoo leon 2 :
UoIIINPaY peo] O UOIINPal PeOoT] UoiIINPaY peo] O

snoJoydsouyd % snoJoydsoyd snoJoydsoyd %

40 %00T W JO %09 | | V_FO mkumN_ e

<9N3IYID 0] SaINSDIA] |DINJINIIS-UON pUD [DIN}INILS m:.nm.b

Ueld € el
aset Juawajdwy € aseyd Mear)
el ueld
Z asey 1wown(duy T 2Sey ] 2uo1D)
e ueid
[ @sey] Juawadug [ 9SBY ] 91Ea1])
anep ep aep aep
QA2 yurad aAnoa]y° Juwad 2An22)2 nuad aAnaagye nuuad
Joye s1eak Oz-G1 | I1oyye simak G[-0] Iaye s1eak ()1-¢ Iojje sIeak G-

sauo01s3ajilAl (dDd) ueld |o41uo) snioydsoyd



7¢0¢ €20¢ ot 1¢0¢ 0coz 6T0¢ 810¢

)
I -

uoneaiddy
ueln 000'00TS
juswysijqelsa juswadeuew
AN jessy ‘uoneain
MS ‘Buiyelq ueld 3adi
. dddMS
S|0J1u0) 000°00C$

- dDd [einionJls
-uou ‘weudoid
3aaqi ‘Sunioday
|enuuy 0}

- 000°00€$
i UOIIPPE Ul dDd 40y
i S]0431U02 |BdN1INIIS
S Jo uoneuawa|dw|
— = pue usgisaQ
000°00%$

paldalo.id @ 21101SIH — S1S0) [enuuy wedsold ySIA




i?; KLEINFELDER

Bright People. Right Solutions.

August 11, 2022

Mr. James F. McKay, Director

Town of Millis Department of Public Works
900 Main Street

Millis, MA 02054

RE:  Proposal for FY23 MS4 Services
Dear Mr. McKay:

Please find herein a proposed Scope of Services to perform the tasks associated with the Town’s
Stormwater Program. These tasks correspond with requirements for Permit Year 5 under the 2016
MS4 General Permit.

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE

The Town of Millis, MA is subject to the requirements of the EPA’s National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) Phase Il Small Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) General
Permit (hereafter referred to as the “MS4 Permit”). The current permit term went into effect on July 1,
2018. Kleinfelder has supported the Town through the first four years of program execution under this
permit term. For this permit year, the requirements will result in further efforts than previous years
pertaining to Best Management Practices (BMP) planning and implementation. Kleinfelder proposes
to provide the Town with Permit Compliance support in FY23 as described in detail below.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Task 1 — MS4 Permit Year 5 Support

Task 1A — Annual Reporting, SWMP Updates
Task 1 will focus on data tracking, documentation, and reporting requirements of the MS4 Permit.

The Town of Millis is required to submit an Annual Report describing all the activities undertaken
during the prior Permit year. The next report is due \WWednesday, September 28, 2022. Kleinfelder
proposes to support the Town with developing a draft Annual Report in advance of this deadline by
compiling available data and information gathered during the prior contract. Kleinfelder will facilitate a
virtual meeting to discuss this draft document and incorporate necessary revisions into a final report,
for the Town to submit to EPA and MassDEP.

Additionally, each Permittee must update their Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) to reflect any

changes and accomplishments. Kleinfelder will support the Town with this update process and
required public engagement, which is due prior to July 1, 2023.

MWMILLIS.001C Page 1 of 6 August 11, 2022

KLEINFELDER One Beacon Street, Suite 8100, Boston MA 02108



\ KLEINFELDER

Bright People. Right Solutions.

.

Deliverables:
e Draft and Final Annual Report for 2022
e Draft and Final SWMP with Year 5 Updates

Task 1B — IDDE Program Implementation Support

In 2022, in addition to completing the necessary desktop analyses of its system, the Town completed
an updated the IDDE catchment delineation and catchment investigation training for key team
members. The focus of the IDDE Program Implementation Support in Year 4 was ensuring Town
staff have all necessary information and tools to initiate catchment investigations. Catchment
investigations involved conducting a system vulnerability factor (SVF) analysis for each outfall and will
require field investigation of each outfall's drainage area (including water quality sampling as
needed), IDDE source identification/removal, and establishment of associated SOPs for enforcement.
Prior to completion of a catchment investigation, additional wet weather sampling is required for
outfalls that have an SVF identified in their drainage area.

As noted above, the Town is required to complete all High priority catchment investigations by the
end of Permit Year 7, which is by June 30, 2025. This includes the 96 High priority catchments plus
the Problem catchment. If the Town conducts approximately 25 investigations per year, the effort
might be more easily distributed across available Town labor resources. Kleinfelder proposes to
support the Town this year by working with the field crews to complete as many catchment
investigations as possible over a 5-day period, totaling 40 hours for this task.

Ongoing IDDE efforts should be implemented in order to meet the following permit requirements:

o Wet weather screening — ongoing, complete by July 2025

» Catchment Investigations for Problem Outfalls - Begin after Problem Outfall Investigations/
Finish by July 2028

e Catchment Investigations for High and Low Priority Outfalls - Begin after Problem Outfall
Investigations/ Finish by July 2025

e Catchment Investigations with Potential Sewer Input - Begin after Problem Outfall
Investigations/ Finish by July 2025

e Complete annual training of key staff

Deliverables:
e Updated outfall catchment investigation with associated process document (to define data
sources and a repeatable methodology)
e Updated Training PPT and scheduled training comprising of one work day.

Task 1C - lllicit Discharge Detection & Elimination (IDDE) Plan Update (Data Tracking,
Prioritization, GIS Updates)

A written IDDE Plan was completed in FY19, and updated in subsequent years. The IDDE Plan is

required to be maintained and updated on an annual basis. This data tracking effort will include
updating the outfall prioritization and ranking with the results of the screening and sampling data,

MWMILLIS.001C Page 2 of 6 August 11, 2022

KLEINFELDER One Beacon Street, Suite 8100, Boston MA 02108



\ KLEINFELDER

\\_/ Bright People. Right Solutions.

catchment investigations and other Town-performed investigative tasks over the course of this Permit
Year.

Through this task, the following aspects of the Plan will be updated to reflect new information
gathered through the continued implementation of this program including:

e sanitary sewer overflow (SSO) inventory (annual requirement),
e outfall and interconnections inventory (annual requirement),
e outfall catchment priority ranking list (annual requirement).

Deliverables:
e Updated IDDE Plan

Task 1D — Public Education & Outreach for TMDL / Impaired Waterways Requirements

The Town is currently distributing education and outreach materials to comply with the MS4 Permit
requirements and the enhanced requirements for water quality impairments. Kleinfelder will review
the Town’s public education and messaging plan described in the Notice of Intent and provide
recommended existing educational materials for the Town to distribute to meet the Permit
requirements. These materials will be sourced from publicly available resources, such as EPA, DEP,
or local watershed associations.

Deliverables:
e Public education and outreach messaging

Task 1E - Post Construction Requirements for Year 5

Task 1E will focus on completing the required Year 5 items specifically due under MCM 5, Post
Construction Stormwater Management in New Development and Redevelopment. These subtasks
focus on creating reports and guidelines to reduce pollutant discharge after construction of new or
redeveloped sites. In Permit Year 4, Kleinfelder completed a review of existing street design and
parking lot requirements in Millis that affect the creation of impervious cover including
recommendations with a proposed schedule for implementation. During Permit Year 5, Kleinfelder
proposes to further support the Town with this task by drafting appropriate changes to the appropriate
bylaws for comment and approval.

During Year 4 the Town was also required to create and maintain a list of opportunities on “permittee-
owned properties that could be modified or retrofitted with BMPs designed to reduce the frequency,
volume, and pollutant loads of stormwater discharges to and from its MS4 through the reduction of
impervious area.” Building off of a BMP suitability analysis that was conducted in 2020, 5 priority
sites were selected during Year 4 for further analysis and future implementation of BMPs.

During Permit Year 5, the Town will need to identify additional permittee owned sites and
infrastructure that could be retrofitted such that the Town maintains a minimum of 5 sites in its
inventory, until such a time as when there are fewer than 5 sites remaining. In addition, the Town will
need to report on all properties that have been modified or retrofitted with BMPs to mitigate

MWMILLIS.001C Page 3 of 6 August 11, 2022

KLEINFELDER One Beacon Street, Suite 8100, Boston MA 02108



KLEINFELDER

\—/ Bright People. Right Solutions.

(impervious) IA that were inventoried in accordance with this part. The permittee may also include in
its annual report non-MS4 owned property that has been modified or retrofitted with BMPs to mitigate
1A.

The Town will need to identify already planned projects for which BMPs can be implemented or
added. Kleinfelder proposes to support the Town with the continued planning of BMP retrofit
opportunities in 2023.

Deliverables:
e Municipal Retrofit Recommendations
e Draft and Final Regulatory Updates (or review and comment, depending on need)

Task 1F - Phosphorus Conftrol Plan Phase 1 Completion

The Town is required to develop a Phosphorus Control Plan (PCP) subject to the requirements in the
MS4 Permit Appendix F to address the Charles River's impairment for phosphorus. In 2022 the Town
completed a baseline phosphorus load calculation and defined the scope of the PCP area. The
exercise determined that Millis is required to reduce its phosphorus loading by 43.71 pounds in order
to reduce its loading to the Charles River by the required 25%. This reduction needs to be achieved
by 20 years after the permit effective date (by July 1, 2038). The PCP is being developed and
implemented in a three-phase approach. Each phase is segmented into a “planning” and
‘implementation” component. EPA provides a schedule for achieving this requirement and
documenting progress within a written Phosphorus Control Plan (PCP).

Phase 1 of the PCP covers the first ten (10) years of the Permit, and it focuses on identifying the
legal, financial, structural, and nonstructural controls, and operational needs for the Town to achieve
its phosphorus reduction targets. The Town is required to achieve 25% (8.74 kg/yr) of its overall
phosphorus reduction requirement by the end of Phase 1 (July 1, 2028). Phase 1 is split into two
components:

(1) Create the Phase 1 Plan, 2018-2023

(2) Implement the Phase 1 Plan, 2024-2028

The planning period to complete Phase 1 consists of the following elements (with this year's focus
highlighted in bold):
o |egal Analysis — completed in June 2020
Funding Source Assessment — completed in June 2021
PCP Scope and Baseline Load Assessment — completed in 2022
Identification of planned nonstructural and structural controls to achieve Phase 1
percent reduction milestones — due June 2023
Operation and Maintenance Program for structural controls in Phase 1- due June 2023
Phase 1 implementation schedule — due June 2023
Phase 1 cost — due June 2023
Complete written Phase 1 PCP — due June 2023

Millis proactively developed a PCP template in 2017, drafted a legal analysis in 2020, A BMP
Suitability Analysis in 2021, and completed its Scope and Baseline Load Assessment in 2022.

MWMILLIS.001C Page 4 of 6 August 11, 2022

KLEIKFELDER One Beacon Street, Suite 8100, Boston MA 02108



. KLEINFELDER

Bright People. Right Solutions.

For this permit year, Kleinfelder proposes the following within its defined PCP scope area:
e FEvaluate and prioritize non-structural BMPs for phosphorus reduction.
e Build on the BMP suitability analyses to conduct a priority ranking of areas and infrastructure
within the municipality for potential implementation of structural phosphorus controls

e Description of structural controls shall include the planned and existing measures, the areas
where the measures will be implemented or are currently implemented, and the annual
phosphorus reductions in units of mass/yr that are expected to result from their
implementation.

e Annual phosphorus reductions from structural BMPs shall be calculated consistent with
Attachment 3 to Appendix F.

¢ Determine structural stormwater control measures necessary to support achievement of the
phosphorus export milestones in Table F-1.

¢ Create a program for operations and maintenance for all planned structural BMPs.

As such, Kleinfelder proposes to proactively build upon the BMP Feasibility Assessment work
completed in Year 4 to plan all identified nonstructural and structural controls to meet the PCP
reduction requirements (a 2023 Year 5 requirement).

Deliverables:
Complete Written Phase 1 PCP with main elements:

e Non-structural BMP Phase 1 planned controls for full implementation during Year 5
o Structural BMP Phase 1 planned controls

o O&M Costs

o Implementation schedule

Task 2 — On-Call Support

This budget is intended to provide on-call support to the Town for additional support on the tasks
described above or on unanticipated stormwater-related activities, such as revisions to the Town’s
stormwater utility policies or attendance at stormwater utility hearings. This budget assumes up to 37
hours of labor to be billed on a time and materials basis.

EXCLUSIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS

o Kleinfelder assumes that the Town will provide relevant information and data not otherwise
generated by Kleinfelder to complete the Annual Report and SWMP Updates.

o Kleinfelder assumes that the Town will use Cityworks forms for work management activities
and data tracking for outfall screening and sampling. We assume that Kleinfelder will have
continued access to this software through a third-party agreement that is already in place.

MWMILLIS.001C Page 5 of 6 August 11, 2022

KLEINFELDER Cne Beacon Sireet, Suite 8100, Bosicn MA 02108



| KLEINFELDER

Bright People. Right Solutions.

o Kleinfelder assumes that The Town will complete dry weather screening and sampling of all
MS4 outfalls for the IDDE Plan and provide the associated field sampling and analytical
laboratory sample results.

» Kleinfelder assumes that analytical laboratory sampling costs, field test kits, and other IDDE
equipment will be paid for directly by the Town.

» Kleinfelder assumes that the Town will provide assessor's data necessary to update the
Stormwater Utility billing file, including a list of property owners by parcel ID, in Excel format.

FEE ESTIMATE

Task Estimated Hours | Total Fee

1A — Annual Report and SWMP Update 88 $12,410
1B — IDDE Program Implementation Support 92 $12,165
1C - IDDE Plan Update 42 $5,425
1D — Public Education and Outreach 28 $3,900
1E — Post Construction Requirements 58 $8,050
1F — PCP Development 245 $36,550
2 — On Call Services 37 $5,500
Total 590 $84,000

The proposed scope of services for all Task 1 sub-tasks will be completed for a per sub-task lump
sum price. Services provided under Task 2 will be provided on a time and materials basis.

SCHEDULE
Kleinfelder will commence work under this Agreement immediately upon receipt of an executed copy
of the Agreement and shall use its best efforts to perform all services under this Agreement as

expeditiously as is consistent with professional skill and care and the orderly progress of the work.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service to Millis. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me at pvarga@kleinfelder.com.

Respectfully Yours,

o

KLEINFELDER

Peter Varga, Assistant Project Manager
cc: Adria Fichter, Senior Professional, Kirsten Ryan, Senior Project Manager (Kleinfelder)
File

MWMILLIS.001C Page 6 of 6 August 11, 2022

KLEINFELDER One Beacon Street, Suite 8100, Boston MA 02108



22-174
PFAS Plant Contract Change Order

Kleinfelder



uolsog
49p|33ul
1a3euelp 109loud Ua1usag J9jAL

220¢ ‘2z Asndny pieog 109|9S
}23[04d |[enowidy Sy4d
jue|d Juswiieal] Jal1epn
sijosuy,q

:9)epdn uoidNIIsuUo)




0l = 81 TVOS @
m02<m._.2w._.w.qwz._.:Ow“_.ZO_._.d..;w._m

" !
e I | ] — Ajddns Jajem
T — | =2 umo] panosdwi] U] JUSWISIAUI LID) SUOT =

ZaN Suipjing mau e u
b | S|9SSoA Juauijeal] uog.ed Jo uoliejjeisu) s
Sfdtomr ~— T - — - — - — — —— e i
| - - (3dd) uoijjiia sad syied gz jo piepuels

193em SuDjulIp MaU 123W 0} palinbay =
S|9AD] 3|(ejlalap-uou 03 s|ealwayd

9SV4d @2Aowal ||Im jue|d Sy4d M3N =
(1uejd 1uswiead]

Ja1epn sij@8uy,q pue z 9 T S|I9M) 221A4as
0} 324N0S J3)}em Uumoj Jofew e 310153y =




U0112N415U0) 01 4014 AUf1204 1uBWIIRaL M3apN fo 1S

‘jidy Ajses
uj 93is 01 pazijigow 103o2e4juo) -

pST YaIeA siapjing
UOISUI\ 01 PapIemy 10BIIUOY) -

*2inseal
8und 3509 e se jydisiano

9Jeys UMO] pue Jap|ajuid]) ‘82/2
panoidde Suipung jeyuawajddns .

'ze/ot/z pauado spig 1Z/ZT
-12/S :3|npayds usisap paypadx3 -

SS9430.4d UO0I1dNJIISUO)




Aj1o04 JUawipall map fo ais

"sjuawidnosdw] punoJds |e3luyr’a3oas
1o} eade uollepunos ayl asedaud

01 suonesuipow suidid 1318 -
duiiea]d a’uy -

$3.4Nn3ed) 93is SUIISIXD JO [BAOLLIDY .
(soasagse ‘sgdd ‘auied pesj)
S|elialewl snopJiezey Jo juawaleqge
BEGE pu e sSulpjing Suilsixa jo uolijowaq




uonpfipisuj Juawanoldu| punois

Ajnfr 21e] ul paiajdwod MJom

11B1S Yd91095)
J9pjajula]) wodl 1wysisiano Ajleqg

SUollIpuod adejinsgns pajdadxaun
03} anp pajedidiue ueyl Jamo|s

gUEINEIRRER
Juanalid pue juladioos Suipjing syl
ui j10s 3@s00] Ajisuap 03 Aiessadrap

Si9ld 21e82.33y pawiwey

&)

@

@

@

@



uawadiofulay uolppUNo4

s)2am T Ajerewxoidde
el 0} pajedidijue si YIOAA -

uo painod
yuel ysemydeq 10} gejs aseq -

plC Ajnfr uedag
UoI3dNIISUO0I UoI}epuno .

)40\ UOIEPUNO — SS348044 UOIIINIISUO)




"AlljIo.) 3yl Sullixa
pue Suisaiua Suidid sa1em jo Yidap Ayipows 01 Asessadep -

96/°2ZS palewlsa — g# 19paQ aduey) apnjoul aA0qe San|eA -

% YAy  (papunou) juejd Judwieal] J31e 350D Paidafoid
I RER'ERY S duleaul8u3] - s321AI3S 3SeYd UO0IIdNIISU0)
%L 1S6'6EY $ %5'8 - AJUasunuo)
%S¢ ess'sLT'S d10J sapjing UoISUIM

caoc A nous povacuoy anjen o) [

$S94304d }98png uoipnIsuo)

9jepdn 193png




Auj1d04 JuawiInaly may fo buliapuay

3|Npayds
uQ — €20z sulads arsjdwiod
Ajjenueisqns uoiINIISUO) -
J9QUIBAON
PaJ2Al|9p S|3SSIA J3YIH «
)40M UoIepUNO]
SUIMOJ|0} 120 p3jjeisul
90 0] Wd3sAs 3uipjing [BISIN




\

| KLEINFELDER

\_/ Bright People. Right Sclutions.

August 15, 2022

Mr. James F. McKay

Department of Public Works Director
Town of Millis

900 Main Street

Millis, MA 02054

RE: Change Order #2 — Piping Modifications
D'Angelis Water Treatment Plant PFAS Upgrades Project

Dear Mr. McKay:

Attached is a proposed change order from Winston Builders Corporation for the D'Angelis Water
Treatment Plant PFAS Upgrades Project. This change order includes costs for materials and labor as
needed to complete modifications to the 8" piping entering and exiting the building. Materials include
additional fittings, lengths of flanged pipe, and all appurtenances. Labor is estimated at two days
including two laborers, an equipment operator, and an excavator. Kleinfelder and/or Millis’ on-site
representative will oversee the completion of this change order and will verify that all labor charges are
accurate prior to making any payments. Kleinfelder has reviewed the materials list and agrees that the
material charges included in the change order are accurate for the work being completed. The total cost
of the proposed change order is $22,796.00. We have reviewed the request and agree that the
requested amount is fair and that the work is necessary to modify pipe depths at the entrance and exit
locations.

If you have any guestions about the pay application or need any additional information, please feel free
to call me at (617) 498-4772.

Sincerely,
KLEINFELDER

AT

Tyler Bernier, Project Engineer

Cc: Kirsten Ryan; Kleinfelder
Mike Guzinski, Town of Millis

KLEINFELDER 1 Beacon Street Suite 8100, Boston MA 02108 p 617.487.7800 f 617.498.4630



(A inston Builders Corporation

Contractors — Engineers

P.O. Box 990
Westborough, MA 01581

Phone (508)-366-1767
Fax  (508)-898-3177

To:

Re:

Attn:

Change Order Request #2
August 4th, 2022

Kleinfelder

1 Beacon Street, Suite 8100

Boston, MA 02108-3129

D’Angelis WTP — Millis MA

Tyler Bernier

Lowering of the pipe elevadon entering the building and coming up ata 90 through the floor

Labor will be completed on a time basis, what is provided is an estimate for time

Contractor Total:
M/U: 5%
Bond: 1.75%

Sub -Tortal:

Change Order Total:

Respectfully,

Nicholas Brecken
Project Manager

Winston Builders Corporation

Please find back up information atrached



(U” iuston Builders Corporation

Contractors — Enginsers

£.0. Box €90 Phone (508)-366-1767

Westborough, MA 01581 Fax (508)898-3177
Piping Elevation Change

Item Labor Burden 6972% Cost

Credit

Labor- 2 Laborer 8 hours each @ $62.05 $ 105 per hour $ 1,880

Omni sleeve- § 491 each $ 982

Pipe- § 606 each $1,212

Total cradit $ 2,646

Change order

l.abor- 2 Labarer 16 hours each @ $62.05 $ 108 per hour $ 3,360

Labor- 1 Operator 18 hours @ $81.43 $138 $2208

Excavator- 16 hours $125 per hour 32,000

Malterial $ 14,080

Misc. tools & equipment $ 500

Total changs order $22,128



869Easlern Avenue

EW. WEBB COMPANY  Maten M 02148

= Phone: 781-322-1238 Fax: 781-322-0739
Water Works Division

This Is your Quotation from F.W., Webb Company.
Please review the products listed on this quotalion for accuracy and completensss.

Quotalion number: Ship to: Bill to:
76256458 Winston Bullders Winston Bullders Corp
D'angells Wip Plas Upgrades Po Box 890
Quote Date : 7 Water Strest Westhorough, Ma 01681-56900
05/23/2022 Millts, MA 02054 §08-366.1767
Job: Co

Cust.Nbr: Customer PO: Rel: Quoled By:  Requested:
148878 7278.C0O MILLIS LEVY 05/23/2022

Quantity Description Net Price Total

Ductlle Iron Fitting Ell 90deg 8" M| D! Cmpct Dom $437.620 $676.24
EBAA GInd Megalug 1100 8" M) F/dl Dom $98.680 $304,72
Duotlle Iron Fitting M| BIt Nut Gskt Pk 8" Sor Dom $58.140 $232,66

Waler Works Fabricated Plpe #iplpe 8" Grv X Pe 9'0" $766.360 $1,632.72
DI CI53

Viotaulle Flg Adpt 8" Grv DI T37h-77 M Gskt Awwa $589.880 $1,178.76
Duatlle Iren Fitting Ell 90cleg 8" Flg DI Prmd Dom $1,045.620 $2,001.24
Gaskets Qski Seal-lite 8" Ff Sbr $13.720 $27.44
Bolt & Nut Kita BIt Nut KIt 5-6-8" Fig Hvy Hex Zp $31.700 $63.40
Threaded Rad Thd Rod 3/4"x10' BIk Per Ft $5,080 $203.20

Water & Sewer fiwall Slesve 12" Id X 2'4" [, 304ss W/ $1,939,020 $3,878,04
Ws

Trumbull Wall Seal Epdm W/zn Blt/nut Ls400¢ $40.800 % $734.40
Ductlle Iron Plpe 8"x18.1' CI52 DI Tyton Mewane $78.620 ‘15’5 0 'Lﬁm."rﬁ" i
Qaskets Gskt Tyton 8" Sbr $16.380 $16.38

DUE TO CURRENT MARKET CONDITIONS ALL
UNIT PRICING IS SUBJECT TO MANUFACTURES
PRICING ESCALATIONS. FW WEBB RESERVES

THE RIGHT TO RE-PRICE ALL ITEMS UP
UNTIL THE TIME OF DELIVERY,

Page 1 of 2



869 Eastern Avenue

Q\@Y, EW. WEBB COMPANY Malden, MA 02148

= Phone; 781-322-1238 Fax; 781-322-0739
g Water Works Diviston

This is your Quotation from F.W. Webb Company.
Please review the products listed on this quotation for accuracy and completensss.

Quotation number: Shipto: Bill'to:
76256458 Winston Bullders Winston Bullders Corp
D'angells Wtp Pfas Upgtades Po Box 990
Quote Date 7 Water Street Westborough, Ma 01581-5090
05/23/2022 Millls, MA 02054 508-366-1767
Job: Co

Cust.Nbr: Customer PO: Rel: Quoted By:  Requested:
148675 7278-CO MILLIS LEVY 05/23/2022

Quantity Desoription Net Price Total

§14,059.1¢
Subtolal Lubg:finmeid
Shipping $0.00
Handlng $0.00 fi
Tax —$700:87~—
Total —$13/439:83

Thank you for the opportunlty to provide product pricing to meet your business needs,
Pleass vialt our webelte lor addillonal products of [nformation hitp:/iwww,lwwabb.oom

This Quotatlon Is valld for 16 days afler the above Quote Date,

* Restocking fees may apply on any Special Order ltems.

Plaase Nofe: This emall was sent from a notlfication-only address that cannot accep! incoming email. Flease do not reply to this message.

Page 2 of 2



22-175
Appointments
New Employees

Board/Committee Members



TOWN OF MILLIS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR  Michael Guzinsk

Town Administrator

Veterans Memorial Building mguzinski@millisma. gov
900 Main Street « Millis, MA 02054 Karen Bouret DeMarzo
Phone: 508-376-7041 Operations Support Manager

townadministratorsoffice@millisma.gov Karen.bouret demarzo@milisma. gov

Department Assistant I
Department of Public Works

The Town of Millis Department of Public Works is seeking applicants for a part-time
clerical, benefited, union, 25 hour per week position. Duties include processing accounts
payables and receivables, filing, answering phones, customer assistance and assisting in
other departmental operations. The applicant must be proficient in Excel.

Weekly Schedule as follows:

s« Monday 8:30 AM - 2:30 PM
e Tuesday — Thursday 8:30 AM — 1:30 PM
s Friday 8:30 AM — 12:30 PM

Starting Hourly Rate: $19.38

Applications are available upon request at the Town Administrator’s Office, Veterans
Memorial Building, 900 Main Street, Millis, MA 02054 , or at millisma.gov. Completed
applications should be returned to the Town Administrator's office at

townadministratorsoffice@millisma.gov or in person.

The Town of Milfls is committed to creating a diverse environment and Is proud fo be an equal opportunity employer. All qualified
applicants will receive consideration for amployment without regard to race, color, religion, gender, gender identity or expression,
sexual orlentation, national origin, genetics, disability, age, or veteran status. The Town of Millis is commiited fo compliance with afl
falr employment practices regarding cltizenship and Immigrafion status.



TOWN OF MILLIS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR  Michael Guzinsid

Town Administrator

Veterans Memorial Building mguzinski@milisma.gov
900 Main Street « Ml”lS, MA 02054 Karen Bouret DeMarzo
Phone: 508-376-7041 Operations Support Manager

kbouret@millisma.gov

TOWN OF MILLIS
FULL TIME HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR/LABORER
GENERAL — HIGHWAY DIVISION/TRANSFER STATION

The Town of Millis is seeking a highly motivated individual to operate the Town'’s Transfer
Station. The responsibilities of the position include operation of heavy equipment and
general laborer duties. A Class B CDL and 2B Hydraulic Licenses are required for
employment.

Hourly pay starts at $23.97. Work schedule is Tuesday through Saturday.

Questions can be directed to James McKay, Director of Public Works at
jmckay@millisma.gov

Applications are available upon request at the Town Administrator’s Office, Veterans
Memorial Building, 900 Main Street, Millis, MA 02054 , or at www.millisma.gov. Completed
applications should be returned to the Town Administrator’s office via post or emailed to

townadministratorsoffice@millisma.gov

Position will remain open until filled.
Posted 1/25/22

The Town of Millis is committed to creating a diverse environment and is proud to be an equal opportunity employer. All qualified
applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard fo race, color, religion, gender, gender identity or expression,
sexual orientation, national origin, genetics, disability, age, or veteran status. The Town of Millis is committed to compliance with all
fair employment practices regarding citizenship and immigration status.



TOWN OF MILLIS
&y

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Veterans Memorial Building
900 Main Street
Millis, Massachusetts 02054

The Millis Department of Public Works is looking to fill the open Heavy Equipment/Laborer position for
the Transfer Station. itis my recommendation that the Town Administrator appoint Brian Hart to the
position.
e Attached is the application of Brian Hart.
e Mr. Hart has the qualifications needed to perform the duties associated with the position.
As part of employment Mr. Hart will need to complete a physical before start of work and obtain the following
licenses:
Within one year obtain a CDL B driver’s license with air break endorsement.
Within six months a 2B hoisting licenses.

Sincerely,

James F. McKay
Director Department of Public Works



Karen Bouret DeMarzo
BT e e Y S e s Ry S

2L Bk
From: Denise Gibbons <denise.gibbons@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 6:33 PM
To: Karen Bouret DeMarzo
Cc: Robert Mullaney; Denise Gibbons; Steven Catalano; Wayne Klocko; Mike Guzinski
Subject: Re: MSBA/Millis: Millis High School Eligibility Period
Attachments: Millis_High_ School Building Committee Form.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town ef Millis mail system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Karen,

I've attached the MSBA form that includes the proposed names for the School Building Committee. Many of the
members are prescribed by the MSBA and we have included those individuals along with the entire Permanent Building
Committee. This form represents one of the initial requirements in the MSBA process and is due to the MSBA by August
30th. Our request is for the Select Board's approval and appointment of the members in the attached document.

One specific highlight is a request to appoint Steven Catalano and me as voting members of the Committee. This would
be in addition to the five current voting members on the Permanent Building Committee. The voting privilege would
apply only to the Middle/High School project should it move forward.

There are a few items related to the form itself I'm hoping you might be able to help complete. The first is the inclusion
of the certification from the State that Mike has completed the MCPPO certification, second if is the letter could be
printed on Town letterhead and lastly once Mike has signed the document, assuming the Board approves, if you
wouldn't mind mailing it to the MSBA and sending an email copy to me for reference. If any of those pose a problem
please let me know.

| plan to be at the meeting Monday night to answer any questions the Board may have. If there is anything you need in
advance please let me know.

Thanks so much for your help.
Denise

On Tue, Aug 16, 2022 at 4:12 PM Karen Bouret DeMarzo <Karen.Bouret.DeMarzo@millisma.gov> wrote:

Yes, that’s perfect. | just need to have it by Thursday afternoon.

Much appreciated!

Raren Boanet DéWllanze



Page 3
March 2, 2022
Millis Eligibility Period Board Action Letter

Eligibility Period
Schedule of Deliverables

Town of Millis
Millis High School

MSBA Board of Directors Meeting — March 2, 2022

Eligibility Period Commences — July 1, 2022
MODULE ONE - Eligibility Period
Deliverable Days Due Date and Status
Initial Compliance Certification 30 August 1.’ 2022
Required
School Building Committee 60 August 3(.)’ 2022
Required
Educaticonal Profile Questionnaire 90 Sep tember.29, 2022
Required
Online Enroliment Projection 90 Sep temberIZQ, 2022
Required
Enrollment/Certification Executed 180 December .28’ 2022
Required
. , . . , December 28, 2022
Maintenance and Capital Planning Information 180 Required
L March 28, 2023
Local Vote Authorization 270 Required
. March 28, 2023
Feasibility Study Agreement 270 Required
Eligibility Period Concludes — March 28, 2023

Note: If the District has concerns about meeting any of the following deadlines, please let the MSBA
know by July I, 2022, The MSBA will require districts that are unable to complete the preliminary
requirements within the timeframes noted for each to withdraw its SOI and reapply when the District
has the financial and community support required.

40 Broad Street, Suite 500 e Boston, MA 02109 e Phone: 617-720-4466 ¢ www MassSchoolBuildings.org



TOWN OF MILLIS

Erin T. Underhill, Chair
Craig W. Schultze, Vice Chair
Ellen Rosenfeld, Clerk

OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD & TOWN
ADMINISTRATOR
Veterans Memorial Building

900 Main Street * Millis, MA 02054
Phone: 508-376-7041
Townadministratorsoffice@millisma.gov

August 22, 2022

Jennifer Flynn, MSBA Project Coordinator
Massachusetts School Building Authority
40 Broad Street, Fifth Floor

Boston, Massachusetts 02109

Dear Mrs. Flynn:

Michael Guzinski
Town Administrator
mquzinski@millisma.gov

Karen Bouret DeMarzo
Assistant Town Administrator
karen.bouret. demarzo@millisma.gov

In accordance with 963 CMR 2.00, attached for your review and approval is the membership of the School
Building Committee for the Millis Middle/High School located in the Town of Millis. The Committee was
formed in accordance with the provisions of all applicable statutes, local charters, by-laws, and agreements of

the Town of Millis. Committee Members include the following:

Designation Name and Title Address Email Address and Phone Yot
Member?

Number

SBC member who is | Michael Guzinski 900 Main St N

MCPPO certified” Town Administrator Millis, MA 02054 mguzinski@millisma.gov
508-376-7041

Local Chief Michael Guzinski 900 Main St N

Executive Officer Town Administrator Millis, MA 02054 mguzinski@millisma.gov
508-376-7041

Administrator or Michael Guzinski 900 Main St N

Manager!” Town Administrator Millis, MA 02054 | mguzinski@millisma.gov
508-376-7040

School Committee Steven Catalano 245 Plain St, scatalano(@millisschools.org Y

Member Denise Gibbons Millis, MA 02054 | dgibbons@millisschools.org XY

(Minimum of one) School Committee Members 508-376-7000

Superintendent of Robert Mullaney 245 Plain St, rmullaney(@millisschools.org N

Schools Superintendent Millis, MA 02054 | 508-376-7000

Local Official John Engler 245 Plain St, jengler@millisschools.org N

responsible for Director of Facilities Millis, MA 02054 | 508-376-7000

Building

Maintenance

! Please attach the certification from the Office of the Inspector General demonstrating completion of the MCPPO Program.
‘Administrator or Manager” refers to a Town Administrator, Town Manager, or to an equivalent position.




Representative of Wayne Klocko 900 Main St wklocko@millisma.gov Y
Office authorized by | Chair of the School Millis, MA 02054 | 508-376-7040

law to construct Building Committee

school buildings

School Principal Mark Awdycki 245 Plain St, mawdycki@millisschools.org N
Principal Millis, MA 02054 | 508-376-7000

Menber Robert Mullaney 245 Plain St, rmullaney@millisschools.org N

knowledgeable in Superintendent Millis, MA 02054 | 508-376-7000

educational mission
and function of
facility

Local budget official | Terry Wiggin 245 Plain St, twiggin{@millisschools.org N
or member of local | Director of Finance and | Millis, MA 02054 | 508-376-7000
finance HR

Committee

Members of Richard Nichols 900 Main St rnichols@millisma.gov Y
community with Diane Jurmain Millis, MA 02054 | diane.jurmain@millisma.gov Y
architecture, James McCaffrey imccaffrey@millisma.gov Y
engineering and/or | John Larkin jlarkin@millisma.gov Y
construction All are members of the 508-376-7040

experience Town’s Permanent

Building Commitiee

Other: Please
provide brief
background
info/expertise

Listed below is the past performance of the school building committee, the building committee (temporary or
permanent), or any other committee responsible for oversight, management, or administration of the
construction of public buildings and its individual members:

The Town of Millis has a standing Permanent Building Committee that has oversight of all town building
projects. Over the last 15 years the Permanent Building Committee has successfully managed the building and
opening of multiple town buildings including a new Town Library, Police Department, renovated Fire
Department, new elementary school and new DPW building. The Committee is comprised of seasoned
professionals with decades of building project experience.

After approval of this committee by the Authority, the (City, Town or Regional School District) will notify the
Authority in writing within 20 calendar days of any changes to the membership or the duties of said committee.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Guzinski, Town Administrator

Approved by MSBA Date



22-176

Approval of Auction of Town Equipment



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Veterans Memorial Building
900 Main Street
Millis, Massachusetts 02054

The following is a list of items that the Department would like to auction off, all proceeds will be put back in
the general fund:

DPW Police Fire CoA
Sweeper attachment Police speed board International boom truck  Wheelchair Van
Mower attachment Fire truck water tank

Flail mower attachment
JD reel mower attachment
Volvo dump Truck

Cat Loader

Toro blower

| would request that the Select Board give authorization to the Town Administrator to sign all titles and all
contracts for the auction.

James F. McKay
Director of Public Works



22-177

Sewer Policy



TOWN OF MILLIS SEWER POLICY
New and Existing Sewer Service Connections:

Applicable Regulations

Any user of the Town's wastewater system shall be subject to Town rules and regulations and
to any charges, rates, fees, and assessments which are or may be established by the Town. Any
user of the Town’s wastewater system shall also be subject to applicable Federal and State
regulations. In instances where various regulations contain different requirements, the most
stringent requirements shall be met.

Wastewater Connections

All new construction including commercial, industrial, residential-and developments shall be
required to implement an appropriate septic system or package treatment plant where
feasible.

Priorities for Sewer Connection Approval (residential):
Allowed without consideration to the available capacity, since they are included in the calculation of
capacity: -

1. Existing Homes with a paid betterment

If Calculated Capacity is below 95% of Licensed Capacity, connection priority will be givenin the
following order;
1. Homes in an environmentally sensitive area, adjacent to a sewer line with a failed or
failing septic system.
2. Homes adjacent to a sewer line with a failed or failing septic system.
3. New Multi-family Projects inthe “town center” area with 30% or more of the dwelling
units restricted as Affordable (40-B),
4. New Multi-family Projects inthe “town center” area with less than 30% of the dwelling
units restricted as Affordable (40-B).
5. New Restdential developments outside the “town center” area.

Consideration will be given to developments where the builder contributes funds to constructa packet
treatment plantto offset 150% of the load generated by the new construction.

The Select Board shall review all granted, un-used sewer connection approval for new developments
everytwoyears. The Board reserves the right, at their deaccession, to rescmd the granted capacity
should they deem the projectis not progressing.



The DPW recommends that wastewater disposal facllities be connected to Its wastewater
system whenever the lack of such connections would endanger public health, create a public
nuisance, or impair water quality. Connection to the wastewater system shall be subject to the
availability of capacity in the system as determined by the Sewer and Water

Commissioners, Connections shall be made in compliance with all DPW Sewer Division rules,
regulations, and specifications, and at the owner's expense.

ALLOCATION POLICY

PURPOSE

The Town of Millis (referred to herein as “the Town”), through an Inter-Municipal Agreement,
fmay send up to 100,000 gallons per day (gpd) of wastewater for treatment and disposal to a
plant owned by the Charles River Pollution Cantrol. The Water and Sewer Commissioners
(referred to herein as the Board) controls the allocation of wastewater treatment capacity
among parcels and assigns allocations on a parcel-by-parcel basis. In order to follow an
objective process for remove subjective factors from the process of awarding wastewater
allocations, the Board may henceforth apply the following procedures for granting allocations
from the Town’'s Uncommitted Reserve Capacity for the purpose of development and re-
development in Millis. These procedures are in effect primarily for properties proposing a
change of use and/or change in septage flow. The guideline for which properties/projects are
required to follow these procedures is: If a development has either a change of use or an
increase in flow then it will require a review by the Board using the policies and procedures
described herein. Further, In order to ensure that unused allocations will not prevent property
owners and/or developers from coming forward with projects that may be in the long-term
best interests of the Town, the Board hereby establishes a system of periodic reviews of
allocations.

UNCOMMITTED RESERVE CAPACITY
Quarterly, the Board shall determine the Uncommitted Reserve Capacity.

OBTAINING A PRELIMINARY ALLOCATION

A. The Applicant shall apply to the Board for a Preliminary Allocation. An Application Fee is due
when the application is submitted. The Application is reviewed by staff within 30 days of
submittal and it will then be placed on a Board agenda once deemed complete.

B. If the application requests a flow amount that exceeds the Uncommitted Reserve Capacity,
the application will be rejected (considered incomplete) but is otherwise complete, it will be
dated and put on a waiting list. When/if allocation becomes available, the applicant may ask for
a meeting with Town Staff to discuss possible solutions and then request a meeting with the
Board. The Board will consider reguests on the waiting list in the order in which they were
dated. If enough allocation is available, and the application fee is paid, the application will be
deemed complete and accepted. The Board will consider requests on the waiting listin the
order inwhich they were dated.



C. The Board shall review applications on a first come, first served basis within sixty days after
the Application is deemed complete. If the requested allocation is available within the
Uncommitted Reserve Capacity, the Board may grant Preliminary Allocations to projects which:

D. If the Board grants a Preliminary Allocation, the Applicant shall have up to two years to
initiate construction. A Preliminary Allocation Fee is due within 30 days after the Board grants
the Preliminary Allocation.

1. During the two years, the Applicant shall show substantial progress in regular six-month
reports to the Board. The Board retains the right to revoke the Preliminary Allocation if the
Applicant cannot demonstrate progress, although the Board may allow for the continuation or
extension of a Preliminary Allocation in any case. If the Preliminary Allocation is revoked, the
allocation shall revert to the Town,

2. When the Board grants a Preliminary Allocation, the Applicant shall pay a Preliminary
Allocation Fee as set forth in the Town’s Schedule of Rates and Fees.

3. If the Board extends the Preliminary Allocation beyond the designated two year period, the
Applicant shall annually pay a Preliminary Allocation Extension Fee.

4. After the Board’s vote to granta Preliminary Allocation, the Applicant will be issued a letter
signed by the Town Administrator certifying to the existence of a Preliminary Allocation for that
specific project/parcel(s) and including any conditions imposed by the Board. The DPW
Director, Building Inspector and the Health Agent will be copied on the allocation letter issued
by the Town Administrator.

5. Connections must be completed within five years of the original allocation unless extensions
have been granted, otherwise the allocation will be revoked.

FEES

A. During the process of obtaining a Preliminary Allocation, the applicant shall be assessed fees
as periodically established by the Board, which is hereby authorized to establish or amend
wastewater allocation fees from time to time.

RESIDENTIAL
1. For those who have paid a betterment or have a permit to connect:

a. Charge a Reserve Capacity fee of $50 per year to offset the reserved capacity
that is being paid by those who are connected Permitted, unbuilt homes would
be subject to this fee as well.

b. Once a property is connected to the sewer, the Reserve Capacity Fee will be
discontinued. Those who have paid a betterment are allowed to connect at any
time.

2. Existing and new connection fees for residential properties is $1000.00

COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL



1. New construction connection fee is $4095.00

1. Application Fee: due upon application for a Preliminary Allocation.

2. Preliminary Allocation Fee: due within 30 days of the Board’s approval of the Preliminary

Allocation. The fee shall be based upon the projected wastewater flow.

3. Preliminary Allocation Extension Fee: due within 30 days of the Board’s vote to extend the
Preliminary Allocation beyond the original two years and shall be paid annually for as long as

the extension is continued.

C. In cases where a Preliminary Allocation expires and a new person applies for capacity for the
same project on the same site, the Board may consider previous fees paid by the original

person when establishing fees for the new project.

Sewer Fees:
Sewer Connection $400
Sewer Map $325
Amendment
Sewer Service $250
Renewal
Sewer |/| S6/gallon
Sewer System Entry $1000 (Millis —
(Residential — Existing proposed)
connections)
Sewer System Entry | $2440 $4095 (Millis)

Water Fees:
Water Main Tap S475
Water Service Renewal $225
Water/Sewer Extension $20
Permit
Water Connection
Water Reconnection
Final Meter Reading $75 $47.25 (Millis)
Water Turn Off (Regular S60 $40.43 (Millis)
Hours)




Water Turn Off (3:30pm-
12am)

109.73 {Millis)

Water Turn Off (12:01am-
7am})

$213.68 {Millis)

Franklin Water Turn off after
hours

$300

Water Map Amendment

$325

Fire Service (Sprinkler)
Connection

$275

Hydrant Flow Test

$125

Backflow Inspection

Subject to public
procurement, with a 10%
overhead added to the final
amount

Sprinkier/Hydrant

$500

Water System Entry

$2440

$2420 (Millis)

WATER/SEWER/STORMWATER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

A three-person, independent committee will be appointed by the Select Board to advise on
water/sewer/stormwater matters,

The committee members will be appointed on a rolling three-year term. The first year three
members will be appointed serving a 1-, 2-, and 3-year term. Each year after that, members are
appointed for three-year terms. The chair will rotate yearly. This committee will meet at a
minimum on a monthly basis and should include at least one member who is not currently on

the sewer system.

This committee may be tasked with the following:

» Water/sewer/stormwater appeals hearings

* Recommend rates
e Recommend projects

* Recommend sewer connections per the Sewer and Water connection guidelines set

forth in the Sewer Policy.
e Comment on and advise on proposed regulatory changes




22-178
Consider Including Article for Senior Center Building Project

At Fall Annual Town Meeting



Council on Aging

900 Main Street « Millis, MA 02054
Phone: 508-376-7051
Fax: 508-376-7054

TO: Select Board members
FROM: Council on Aging Board

SUBJECT: Recommendation for hew Senior Center

The COA is severely limited in what programs we can offer due to space restrictions.
What is needed is the appropriate infrastructure to support much-needed health and
wellness programs, allow socialization, and provide education and training classes; all
of which will positively impact the lives of our seniors.

The Council on Aging has worked with the Permanent Building Committee and the
Abacus architectural firm for the last three years exploring options for a new Senior
Center. The COA has provided information and data on how the Senior Center is used
now, and what addifional services and programs could be offered with more space and
infrastructure improvements to better serve our seniors.

Three options were developed and presented at four well attended focus groups with
the community. Feedback showed an overwhelming percentage of attendees (75%)
wanted a new Senior Center with 25% of the attendees either undecided or voicing they
did not want a new Senior Center.

The input we heard loud and clear from the participants who were undecided or did not
want a new Center was the cost and impact on property taxes during this difficult
economic time as the major deterrent for their support.

Our Seniors have supported every initiative that Millis has put forth including the High
School and Fire Station renovations, and the Clyde Brown, Library, and Police Station
new constructions. It's our time.

At our August 11" meeting the Board had unanimously agreed that the Cassidy Option
without the gym would be our recommendation to the Select Board for the November
Town Warrant.

The Town of Millis is an equai cpportunity employsr.



Karen Bouret DeMarzo

From: Mike Guzinski

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Erin T. Underhill; Craig Schultze; Ellen Rosenfeld
Ce Jay Talerman; Karen Bouret DeMarzo

Subject: Town Meeting/State election question

Good afternoon,

In anticipation of your discussion scheduled during your meeting next Manday regarding the proposed Senior Center
project, I've done some research regarding the timing of the Fall Annual Town Meeting, and the requirements needed to
add a debt exclusion question 1o the State Election Baliot on November 8th. -

| spoke with Jay who indicated that the Select Board (if you so desired) could delay the Fall Annual Town meeting to a
time later than that described in the bylaw, but you could not move the FATM to an earlier date. The Fall Annual Town
Meeting is currently scheduled for November 7%,

Kathi Smith contacted the Secretary of State’s office to ask if the Town can have its own election ballot on November 8"
(in addition to the State Election Ballot). The Secretary of State’s Office confirmed that the Town can have its own
ballot during the November 8" election. There will be some additional costs (staff/printing/ballot machine rental)
associated with adding this Town ballot {approximately $3,000-55,000). The Board must vote to add the ballot question
to the November 8" election at least 35 days prior to the election (October 4™). | recommend that the Board vote on
this matter at your meeting on September 26", at the latest,

Please let me know if you have any questions.
| plan on discussing this in more detail at your meeting on Monday.
Thanks,

Mike

Fown _Administrator
Veterans, Memorial Building
900 Main Street

Millis, MA 02054

S08-376-7041
mguzinski@millisma.gov



22-179
Review/Approval of Common Victualler License for

Luca’s Italian Deli



TOWN OF MILLIS

SELECT BOARD

900 Main Street « Millis, MA 02054
Phone: 508-376-7041
townadministratorsoffice@millisma.gov

COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE APPLICATION

NO. * i

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES

The undersigned hereby applies for a Common Victualler License in accordance with provisions of the
statues relating thereto:

Mavia Amay«

Full name of person making application

Lucas Thalion Dell

Business Name

20 EXchange Sk Millis 0205

Address, City, State, ZIp Code

CJQ g 2 ‘“’.‘%@ - ;{ 20 L QU GYa 73@ Vaheo.CokA

Phone ~Fae EA L
STATE CLEARLY To___RPNNE, Qz)mé (')'.\_\é, VO~ O\\OQ\{\G\( <
PURPOSEFOR 15 NS OV, 0eRINSeS 2 Qi@ — oo

REQUIRED

In said Town of Millis in adcordance with the rules and regulations made under
authority of said Statues.

Received _g‘ll_s_\,zz

Signature of Applicant ¥
Town of Millis Select Board
Chair
Vice Chair
Clerk Approved

The Town of Millis Is an equal opportunity employer.



22-180
Review Hickory Hills Subdivision Road Acceptance Request

And Refer to Planning Board



dan@legacy-ce.com

LEGACY 508-376-8883(0)

508-868-8353(c)

ENGINEERING 730 Main Street
Suite 2C

Millis, MA 02054

August 18, 2022

Select Board
Planning Board
Town Offices
900 Main Street
Millis, MA 02054

Ref:  Hickory Hills Subdivision
Street Acceptance

Dear Members of the Board:

With respect to the proposed acceptance of Pearl Street, Teresa Drive and Debra Lane, please find
enclosed ashuilt and acceptance plans for review and approval. The only substantive deviation we
have observed is that the upper two tiers of infiltration basin #2 were built lower than designed {the
lower tier is at the correct elevation). These upper tiers only receive rainwater that falls into them
along with some adjacent sheet flow from yard areas. No roadway runoff passes through these
sections of the basin. For this reasan, it would appear unnecessarily disruptive to the nearby homes
to dig up these sections to raise their elevation. We would be happy to review the issue with the
Planning Board's consultant. We also note that the three stormwater basins outlet headwalls are
being slightly modified to match the design dimensions. We will update the asbuilt plan when that
work is complete.

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or comments.
Yours Truly,
LEGACY ENGINEERING LLC

. Dligitally signed by Danlel J.
KQ&MW Merrikin, PE.

Date: 2022.08,18 14,0609 -04'00’

Daniel J, Merrikin, P.E.
President




VN 'SITTIN

NI ANVT IO NV'id

HE oo 10U IITILS TAVId
5 b = G TAIYS NYIE LIINESY
i C“ 3J'Vﬁzzcuz 81150190V :g‘{'ﬁﬁfﬁ% A STIH AYOMDIH y

APPROVED MILIS SOARD OF SELECTAEN

25
| "
i
,__‘...‘-——’)
% - e
i o if
A— At i 1 e
umi:nlmﬂn%mmnﬂ’um-u = il
P S e W Y | i
-gu—-m Jasony
VR WA - oos
Gtz
Lnolpeey I o
- ] T
Tevore]
WA AN AE T TRa .
q es
80 fa b iald
e
Ty
£~ 3
¢ - oo
Pt i 2
trinlren-d g
Y
e Regs
Sy b | e
At ey LS R I

IR ¥ R ED

Justree 8 Gulwadaier
Gndlzaans
aegremsen QAR P

[N
T

¥

FUBLID

‘1‘;? l'i‘l
2]
o

TRID 5 WET B
Lln%:mm

i v
ek 4 by
i 1

IR

{rodeenrey

Uik

U pri o)
i

At

-y

LEGACY

[ | ENGINEERING

' HORIZONTAL
2 =5 VERTICAL

SCALE: I~

PEARL STREET PROFILE - STATION O+00 TO 8+00




£ WF L

(OF &, DHATVIS NVTd

A

AT

HORIATIL

ZEOL BT LSIONYV LY NYid

VIN'SITIIN
NI ANVT 0 NVId
ATI0Yd LIALLS Yvid
LTNasy
STIIH AJONDIH

w

|
|
é
|

BEAD-ENT ROAD LENGTH

]Dssm:-rl.-\t.f

< ooz

TEHIVY
vy

TLAGE B7

= ofiT

- ecwsr

o oo

- ez

4 owze

FEE:

- oms

Logoe

+ v

- STATION 8+00 TO END

PEARL STREET PROFILE

|

_y

LEGACY

ENGINEERINSG

6

T3OMAIN STREET
SUMTEZC
MILLIS, A TZ054

5087683}

AB-2

SCALE: 1% = £ HORIZONTAL
2= =4 VERTICAL




VN 'SITITIN
NI NV 10 NV1d -~ i
THAOHJ INVTHVNIAA th—
LINESY o
R [CUEISEY { 5]
202 'ET IEADAY IV NVTZ A STIEH LYOMOIH y o
gz
- L
weod 1Y
§
§
Lngjeyren
S o e
—
WP i
do+g
s e
--W—mfm
oh
-
Lnphte oz
[
o 8
0
Ry 3L g
&
z
8¢
4 poE F_‘ g
glE
oM A L_‘i :5
%zm(mwv (prarey [ E%‘{
R R T g
iaroTir 4
i S
™ &
Lo
s g
[
a
4 oo
s
frirtotrse st -
tﬁ%i sz, N
T Rler e ey il P
£L11 3
-
womperns UG
AL =
— et T Geed T T e o
oy ) P e -
)y E ey LVl
2 i e : -
& T ) 3
.. B ' |
YT ;
[T i ig
H
IiIlIIIIII\[IﬁIIt!§|m,,_§
I N T S T N T A N O T T O T T S S+ g
iR J




o ; 7-BY TroLEA = T N

SNI¥EaANIDNE T TNDEROH $4= 17 w08
(OJESRESLEBOS TEINOZHOH OF = 4T FTIS
%U{m WIﬁ aﬁuuw,gw_nk.mmé: NI OL GOFB NOLLYLS - TTiH4038d INVT Hvddaada
i JBUIS NV CEL d IHIoAL FTINVMWNEOLS e
b
) + » w ¥ s » w » Iy s 4 & 5 3 H ¥ % 3 = = w -
== 3 ] g H § H £ H H H H H 3 H 4 H g H H $ H 3 g
- : T ; : - T - D R e . : : T
o5 e U Wb
L8 &
MNHuvm —q ooz BpT fm
= ©w
S5 ER - ol
@Wmm..a i s ol
o
£2z-8 He e
=28 @« s -
g
™ e sor —
» —d &z =z —
N o .
e |
e —ET e
b 2
=t — AR — i
By :
mm — 57 ezl M
W i Py oo .w
(=3
M | TaT FTT [
“m — s AT —
=
u —] 8T B
El
8 I
17
<
1R
-_
f_
x =
S
z
&
., ==
= B
£
3




j?ﬁ_

DNINIINIDNE _..._ J

I ERTIAY 4

TELNOTIIOH b =T SIS

ANT QL 000 NOLLVLS ~ FHZ0Ud Fndd VSTl

-

oy

5
EE
"VS —_
EE>ag
..I.OGSO
CmEEx
YESES
2200 E
o3 =
=5
=
m
w
!
2
S
WN
o
-
i
I
[~
=3
&
g
B
=
I
E
P,
Y
.
B
1]

108 = TV S MY Td

FERLIETRS 40 SAYOR SITI CoATIodT

- o5
R
- oors
- usk
- oo
- osw
- oy

o oo

o o

AR
PYATIE
EXE

LA

(AL L5

g FOFT:

Galix aniat
€ % ) ATk

srepe
CEA
an
T hLiap
ovErin

BELEE RN b
o

TYAVIT IR
Il
ey b bipe

sy
TR TR
oot pay TR G Ve By
s S
e

Frery

[
Gy
g

auphe

b0z

LI T

H]

ST Sa O TR T

g

M

§

I

IR I S I T T




wﬂ-
9-av .
wz_ﬂmmzmuzm TR £ S F s
ADVDET \m\ v 2 IO JALVIAAALS P
- —
Fd H z z T z 3 * . H u ki ¥ e ° 2 2 H
~ § 8 i 3 & § 8 & t % § & g 8 2 § g H
_—— ki g T T T T T T T T WEEEEw ]
g =T -
= 3oz |— JR
=z = =
== "R
225, 8 -t e
|m¥e] (23]
HEE R S e o
ol g
=7 B wn i =
2zwaE . T
g = P o | — ==
mm n] NS 0 aOi AT CACIRe H uum
= il & »_M =
o7 g2l !
t o |— mm_ £zl — —
Z = i e & =
h - BF e i il —
- 0 it g 1=
e FF oy -
. - | | 1-
=it ] |
Wm ore o
m = e
&
L
5
g
| =
]
mz NGO Sk = NS
2 FNHOUA ATLVMINUCLS o m z i
<
= - 2 - . v » » - v 3 2 % & H] TR = T
KA g 3 H i § g g § § H H 2 3k TARGEH € = % IS
o T T ; : ; - : r : ; : e ™ Y MO8 dZLVMINECLS R
; 1 SUN T T S T ST N
] 3 8 g g
B = = oz : : : _ :
= — e
a i
= m = o .
"2 1= ozl
"
(= —
i o 7 ==
T ey r \
) b oo
i = _ 2 MSWE
—] T =i W
— = e — w
o P |
-1 T — -
FE=CTER 7]
—_— — _
I
_Sméﬁn_ g
\.

#

%

e THiA

-

I N T T

(I T T I




" .J" hlm_¢ TYRLLETA 5=, T

TUNOZRIOH &= % FIVOS

Y
L
v {o)exEE-9/E-B0S
ADVOET N R o 2 ITHOYd FELYMWEGLS 7 dIMTS AVYO-3HO
. 1INTS NITROEL 2 = o TR
2 H H H H s s H 2 $ e H t H ¥ H : 2 H ; + B
N H) g § § H g H & H % H § § & § & H ] H i 3 _Hm
- =g T T T T T T T T ™ T T 7 T g T T T T T TR T = i
o ] :
o orz
_ H JIRLNGD
E&E = LT —=
[t M — e
CE=Zzxn e R )
<28 o -
= m ﬂ 0 PR -
m (| [ MR S 20 GUYOE ST SEACHIEY i
= = ~ =
£ .
[¥3) zale
B il
Y, m:m_m “ oy S -
A szl
WWMM -
sz -
< 2
W g mmmm e
Bl E2ile
¥l -
<
m o
&
= B ”
s E=3
I8
= =
& —=
i H
= J [ wrezsa b
T )
1
n
B

(P = DITTY IS NV




TR0 MAIN STREET

d VI SITIIN
NIQNVT IO NVTd
o ~ A * SATLIOUA MAMHIS/ NIV
[0 =, HIVI8 NYTd - - ITINasY
[ LEE]
A ‘muzznz 91 150ENV :ﬂ::f,(i;JﬁVM A STIH AIOAIIH y
E
g
5
E :
I M I N U N N O O O O
R Y D B! it I
3.4
aM STREET i }
(PUBLIE - VARIABLE YIDTH) g tinojey o 1
——‘—ﬁg T e - _,.g:- ;E .‘
i e TR
—:’:;;.. = *“‘“‘“‘*um}wws.r J oss
ajearkaeer H
EFArgey i
It
4z
i,
i
Lt
- s
i
- any
-
vt
5o
g
% ] Egﬁé P E o
- I
I N O N O o0 PO O - I
g8 04 851 884589883834
—

SEWER PROFILE G

SORLE oF = 4 MORIZONTAL
4! VERRICAL

LEGACY

ENGINEERING

SUIVEZC
MILLLS, MA G2054

503-376-8883(c)

P

6

AB-8

(

1=




22-181
Vote to approve Changes made to section 72 of

MGL 54 Regarding Police Details at Elections



Karen Bouret DeMarzo

T ]
From: Kathleen Smith

Sent; Monday, July 25, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Karen Bouret DeMarzo

Subject: Police Officer at Election

Action is requested in response to the changes made to section 72 of MGL 54 which now charges the Select Board,
rather than person in charge of the police force, with detailing a sufficient number of police officers or constables for
each polling location | recommend the following action:

MOTION: Move to approve a sufficient number of police officers, but not less than 1, at the polling location at every
electicn thereln to preserve order and to protect the election officers and supervisors from any interference with their
duties and to aid in enforcing the faws relating to elections, as required by Section 72 of MGL Chapter 54 which was
changed in section 13 of Chapter 92 of the Acts of 2022. Further, move to designate the Police Chief the authority to
assign specific police officers according to scheduling and availability. The Town Clerk will advise the Police Chief on the
location and time the officer is needed.

Thanks,
Kathi



22-182

Approve/Sign 9-6-22 Election Warrant



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN
SECRETARY OF THE, COMMONWEALTH

WARRANT FOR 2022 STATE PRIMARY

Norfolk S8,
To the Constables of the City/Town of MILLIS

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said city or town who
ate qualified to vote in Primaries to vote at:

PRECINCT I, PRECINCT II AND PRECINCT III

900 MAIN STREET, MILLIS, MA 02054

On TUESDAY, THE SIXTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022, from 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. for the following purpose:

To cast their votes in the State Primaries for the candidates of political parties for the following offices:

GOVERNOR For this Commonwealth
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR For this Commonwealth
ATTORNEY GENERAL For this Commonwealth
SECRETARY OF STATE For this Commonwealth
TREASURER . For this Commonwealth
AUDITOR For this Commonwealth
REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS Fourth DISTRICT
COUNCILLOR Second DISTRICT
SENATOR IN GENERAL COURT Norfolk, Worcester, Middlesex DISTRICT
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT (Prec 1) Ninth Norfolk DISTRICT
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT (Prec 2 & 3) Eighth Middlesex  DISTRICT
DISTRICT ATTORNEY Norfolk DISTRICT
SHERIFF Norfolk COUNTY
COUNTY COMMISSIONER : Norfolk COUNTY

Hercof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said voting,
Given under our hands this 22" day of August, 2022.

,Chair

JVice Chair

, Clerk

Millis Select Board

Constable Date

Posted in Four Public Places



22-183

Board/Committee Liaison Updates



22-184
Review/Approval

Water/Sewer Commitment(s)



Fiscal Year — 2022
June 2022

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF MILLIS

WATER / SEWER DEPARTMENT COMMITMENT TQ COLLECTOR

To: Jennifer Scannell, Collector of Taxes for the Town of Millis, in the County of Norfolk

IN THE NAME OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, you are hereby required to levy on and collect from the
several persons named in the utility billing list herewith committed to you the amount of the utility charges assessed to
each such person on Water and Sewer services to include Capital Assessment charges as set for the below, with interest
and miscellaneous charges, the sum total of such list being. 3

. CROSS.~ ON. | PAIN
i CONNECT ' OFF . - -

301936410

321451500 F3488 42.02 47.25 89,54
319694000 F3493 67.52 47.25
300322008 F3494 30.92 47.25 66.56
400780300 F3495 67.92 47.25
35000078 F3496 27.22 47.25 58.90
100920200 F34897 23.52 47.25
351000220 F3498 23.52 47.25 51.24 ;
351000200 F3499 60.52 47.25 127.8 40.43
201187800 F3500 34.62 47.25 74.22
301602000 F3501 34.62 47.25 74.22
421622420 F3502 42.02 47.25 89.54
221363200 F3503 49.42 47.25
401017010 F3504 38.32 47.25 81,88
202003600 F3505 75.32 47.25 158.48
301857000 F3506 38.32 47,25 81.88
321628300 F3507 112,32 47.25 235.08
22245327 F3508 23.52 47.25 51.24 40.43
22245328 F3509 23,52 47.25 51.24 40.43
Total Commitment for June 2622 3303.76

And you are to pay over said charges, fees, and interest to the Treasurer of Millis and also to give the Treasurer an
account of all charges, fees and interest collected by you.

And in the levy and collection of the amounts hereby cornmitted to you, and of interest, charges, and fees as provided
by law, you are to have and to exercise all the powers conferred by laws of the Commonwealth upon Collectors.

Given under our hands this day of , 2022

Town of Millis Water Commissioners:

8/01/2013



Fiscal Year — 2023
July 2022

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF MILLIS

WATER / SEWER DEPARTMENT COMMITMENT TO COLLECTOR

To: Jennifer Scannell, Collector of Taxes for the Town of Millis, in the County of Norfolk
IN THE NAME OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, you are hereby required to levy on and collect from the -
several persons named in the utility billing list herewith committed to you the amount of the utility charges assessed to

each such person on Water and Sewer services to include Capital Assessment charges as set for the below, with interest.
and miscellaneous charges, the sum totai of such list being.

(. AcCT#. COMMIT# ~ WATER — FINAL |~ SEWER | connecT | oFf |~ TOTAL
100466900 F3510 233.42 47.25 280.67
301569500 F3511 56.82 47.25 104.07
301065000 F3512 23.52 47.25 51,24 122,01
301736312 F3513 6792 47.25 143.16 258.33
319596000 F3514 1.32 47.25 : 48,57
221405100 F3515 78.02 47.25 126.27
301925910 F3517 127.76 47.25 175.01 :
351000240 F3518 27.22 47.25 58.90 133.37 |
35000096 F3519 30.92 47.25 66.56 40.43 18516 |
351000218 F3520 34.62 47.25 74,22 40.43 196.52
35100005 F3521 27.22 47.25 58,90 133.37
35100009 F3522 27.22 47.25 58.50 40.43 173.80
351000214 F3523 27.22 47.25 58.90 40,43 173.80
351000216 F3524 23.52 47.25 51.24 40,43 162.44
301359510 F3525 90.12 47.25 189.12 326.49
100879600 F3526 53.12 47.25 112,52 ' 212.89
401313700 F3527 71.62 47,25 150.82 269.69
40300805200 F3528 27.22 47.25 58.90 133.37
421654210 F3529 53.12 47.25 112,52 212.89
101739600 F3530 168.85 47.25 341.65 557.75
201714000 F3532 90.12 47.25 189.12 326.49
301357900 F3534 27.22 47.25 74.47
Total Commitment for July 2022 4387.43

And you are to pay over said charges, fees, and interest to the Treasurer of Millis and also to give the Treasurer an
account of all charges, fees and interest collected by you.

And in the levy and collection of the amounts hereby committed to you, and of interest, charges, and fees as provided
by law, you are to have and to exercise all the powers conferred by laws of the Commonwealth upon Collectors.

Given under our hands this day of , 2022

Town of Millis Water Commissioners:

8/01/2018



Fiscal Year - 2023
Quarterly Bill Run Commitment —August 2022
1st Quarter

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF MILLIS

WATER / SEWER DEPARTMENT COMMITMENT TO COLLECTOR

To: Jennifer Scannell, Collector of Taxes for the Town of Millis, in the County of Norfolk
IN THE NAME OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, you are hereby required to levy on and coliect from the 2
several persons named in the utility billing list herewith committed to you the amount of the utility charges assessed to ©

each such person on Water and Sewer services to include Capital Assessment charges as set for the below, with interest
and miscellaneous charges, the sum total of such list being.

363472.47

QB0123 687.31 931344.69

GRAND TOTAL 931344.69

And you are to pay over said charges, fees, and interest to the Treasurer of Millis and also to give the Treasurer an
account of all charges, fees and interest collected by you.

And in the levy and collection of the amounts hereby committed to you, and of interest, charges, and fees as provided
by faw, you are to have and to exercise all the powers conferred by laws of the Commonwealth upon Collectors. .

Given under our hands this day of , 2022

Town of Millis Water Commissioners:

8/01/2018



22-185
Approval of Praft Minutes
8/2/22 & 6/23/22



Select Board Minutes 8/2/22

Chairperson Erin Underhill called the meeting to order at 7pm. The following persons were
present: Vice Chair Craig Schultze, Clerk Ellen Rosenfeld, and Town Administrator Mike
Guzinski

22-161 Review and Approve One-Day Special Alcohol License Applications Boggestowe Fish &
Game

Boggestowe Fish and Game request the approval of a One- Day Special Alcohol License for
August 21st, 2022 from 12:00 pm to 5:00 pm ae?’ﬂé%,

ne-Day Special Alcohol
ﬁtx%;%pggestowe Fish and Game.

Sel. Schultze made a motion to approve the reques «séfﬁ
License for August 21st, 2022 from 12: 00 pm t}s :pm,

=2 g%v
N tgonze théﬁiﬁown administrator to sign the contract with

teats Project for $37,999.82. Sel. Ellen Rosenfeld
tlon p§%°= ed unanimously.

2

Sel. Sehu e made a’
G vup for the Coly

town’s acquisition of gas-aiididissel for the year. The contract will last one year, and the prices
may be subject to renegotiation if the price of gas drops throughout the year.

Sel. Schultze made a motion to authorize the town administrator to approve the one-year

Gas and Diesel contract through the Norfolk County Consortium. Sel. Ellen Rosenfeld
seconded this motion. The motion passed unanimously.

22-184 Discuss Proposed Sewer Policy



Chair Underhill introduces an outline for a new town water and sewer policy modeled after those
of the surrounding towns. There was a discussion about the possible fees that will incur with this
proposed plan, along with issues concerning capacity and time limits for the project.

Priority one of this project will be to identify an area of environmental sensitivity, priority two is to
complete high density projects in the center of town, and priority three is to meet the
requirement of 25% residential affordability. A new advisory committee will be created to
address this issue.

Chair Underhill recommended that the document be rewritten to address the concerns
discussed, and to ask for the input of Director of Dept. of: fﬁplic Works James McKay
concerning the matter of rates and number of homes iave paid betterment to the
town, all before the Sewer Moratorium ends on Noy 'l;?)“ 1st, 2022,

.;;‘a

22-165 Review/Approve Meeting Minutes
Sel. Schultze made a motion to approve th

Respectfully Submitted:
Katherine Farrar




